
 

LESSON 13: THE OBAMA DECEPTION 

 

 When The Who, What, Where, and How 

q March 15, 1901 Muhammed Subuh Sumohadiwidjojo “Bapak” Is Born.  

q 1936 Barack Hussein Obama Sr. Was Born In Nyangoma-Kogelo, Siaya District. 

q April 25, 1942 Ann Durham Aka Stanley Ann Durham Was Born. 

q August 4, 1961 Barack Hussein Obama II Aka Barry Soetoro Was Born. 

 
February 2, 
1961 Stanley Ann Durham Marries Barrack Hussein Obama on The Hawaiian Island Of Maui. 

 March 5, 1964 Stanley Ann Durham Divorces Barack Hussein Obama. 

 March 15, 1965 Stanley Ann Durham Marries Lolo Soetoro in Molokai, Hawaii. 

 1967 Barack Obama Was Six Years Old When His Mother Moved Them To Jakarta, Indonesia.  

 1982 Barrack Hussein Obama Dies in A Car Crash In Nairobi, Kenya. 

 March 2, 1987 Lolo Soetoro died one of the 10-15 richest man in the world. 

 
October 3, 
1992 Barack H. Obama married Michelle L. Robinson. 

 1995 Barack Obama announced his candidacy in the living room of unrepentant terrorist Bill Ayers.  Ayers 
is a Communist revolutionary, domestic terrorist bomber, and a UIC professor. 

 
November 7, 
1995 Stanley Ann Durham Died of Ovarian Cancer. 

 

January 8, 1997 
– November 4, 
2004 

Obama Was a Member of The Illinois Senate from the 13th District. 

 1999 

An accusation that Larry Sinclair had Gay Sex with Barack Obama. 
Larry Sinclair gave Barack $250 to pay for coke. After doing a line, Sinclair rubbed his hand along 
Obama’s thigh to see if it would go in the direction, he intended it to go Obama started putting a line 
on a CD tray to snort, got a little pipe, and began smoking, Next thing Sinclair knew, they were having 
sex. This occurred on two separate occasions. 
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January 3, 2005 
– November 
16, 2008 

Obama served as United States Senator from Illinois. 

 September 27, 
2008 Accepts the nomination of the Democratic party for the 2008 election. 

 November 4, 
2008 

Election Day.  Obama defeated John McCain with 53% of the popular vote and 68% of the electoral 
vote.  Obama wins in states previously considered to be Republican—Indiana, North Carolina. 

 January 20, 
2009 Barack Hussein Obama became 44th President of the United States. 

 January 22, 
2009 

Executive Order 13491, Ensuring Lawful Interrogations.  Directs that detainees in armed conflict shall 
be treated humanely and not be subject “to violence to life and person” or “outrages to personal 
dignity.” 

 January 22, 
2009 

Executive Order 13492 directs review of cases to close Guantanamo Bay Detention Center, a 
controversial military prison for terrorism suspects. 

                          January 29, 
2009 Signs Lilly Ledbetter Fair Pay Act of 2009, to protect workers against pay discrimination. 

 February 4, 
2009 Treasury Department Caps Executive Pay for Businesses Receiving Federal Bailout Funding. 

 February 4, 
2009 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 is signed, a $787 billion stimulus package. 

 February 24, 
2009 

Address Before a Joint Session of Congress.  In effect a State of the Union Address.  “. . . we have lived 
through an era where too often short-term gains were prized over long-term prosperity, where we 
failed to look beyond the next payment, the next quarter, or the next election.” 

 March 26, 2009 First ever, White House Online, Livestream Discussion. 

 April 16, 2009 Statement on the Department of Justice release of four opinions of the Office of Legal Council justifying 
what had been called “enhanced interrogation techniques.” 

 May 26, 2009 Nominates Sonia Sotomayor to the U.S. Supreme Court. 

 June 4, 2009 Speech in Cairo, Addressing U.S.-Middle East Relations. 

 July 22, 2009 

At a News Conference, Obama comments on the arrest of Professor Henry Louis Gates while trying to 
get into his own house. “I think it’s fair to say. . . the Cambridge Police acted stupidly. . . “The comment 
caused a huge controversy that was eventually addressed through a “beer summit” at the White House 
on 07/30/2009 between Obama, Gates, and Cambridge Police Sergeant Jim Crowley. 

 September 9, 
2009 

Address Before a Joint Session of Congress on Health Care Reform.   “We spend one and a half times 
more per person on health care than any other country, but we aren't any healthier for it.”  At this 
speech, a member of Congress shouts “You lie.” 

 October 9, 
2009 Presented the 2009 Nobel Peace Prize. 

 October 28, 
2009 

Signs Matthew Shepard and James Byrd, Jr. Hate Crimes Prevention Act.  Extends Federal hate crimes 
protections to gender, disability, gender identity, or sexual orientation. 



                                                                                December 1, 
2009 

Remarks at the United States Military Academy at West Point.  A major policy speech on 
Afghanistan.  To fight Al Qaida and the Taliban, an additional 30,000 troops will be committed to 
Afghanistan.  Rejects an “open-ended” commitment to “nation-building:” There will be a “responsible 
transition” of forces out of the country beginning in 2011. 

 2010 

IRS Targeting Scandal. "Internal Revenue Service employees were told as early as 2010 to ""Be On the 
Look Out"" for Tea Party groups and other conservative organizations seeking tax exempt status, 
according to a lengthy inspector general report released Tuesday. An investigation by the Treasury 
Department's inspector general for tax administration found that IRS agents used ""inappropriate 
criteria"" to flag certain conservative groups for additional scrutiny, including those with ""Tea Party,"" 
""Patriot"" and ""9/12"" in their names. The agency also was targeting those groups at least a year longer 
than previously thought. The report confirms long-held suspicions by conservative groups seeking a 
tax-exempt classification that they have been wrongly targeted by the IRS because of their political 
leanings." 

 January 7, 2010 Remarks on Improving Homeland Security.  Discusses changes to improve security after the Christmas 
Day attempt to bomb a commercial air flight (known as the “underwear bomber”). 

 January 14, 
2010 Pledges to Send Haiti $100 Million for Earthquake Relief. 

 January 27, 
2010 Annual State of the Union Address. 

 March 23, 2010 
Signs the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, which significantly expands Medicaid and 
Medicare; guarantees insurance to people with preexisting conditions; provides free preventive care; 
mandates subscription to health insurance. 

 March 23, 2010 
Signs The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. This significantly expanded Medicaid and 
Medicare; guarantees insurance to people with preexisting conditions; provides free preventative 
care; and mandates subscriptions to health insurance. 

 April 8, 2010 Signs New Strategic Arms Reduction Treaty at Summit with Russian President Medvedev. 

 April 20, 2010 
The Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill in the Gulf of Mexico. This was the worst environmental disaster in U.S. 
history. Obama failed to crack down on the corruption of the Bush years – and let the world's most 
dangerous oil company get away with murder proving that they were in this together. 

 May 10, 2010 Nominates Elena Kagan to the U.S. Supreme Court. 

 June 15, 2010 Address to the Nation on the Oil Spill in the Gulf of Mexico. 

 July 21, 2010 Signs the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, which reforms areas of the 
financial sector thought to be responsible for the 2008 crash. 

 August 3, 2010 Signs the Fair Sentencing Act of 2013 which reduces the disparity in punishment for the crime of 
possession of crack vs. powder cocaine. 

 October 5, 
2010 

Signs Rosa's Law, which changes the term "mental retardation" in all instances of federal law to 
"intellectual disabilities." 

 November 2, 
2010 

The 2010 Midterm Elections conclude. It is described as a “Red Wave.” Republicans won a net gain of 
7 seats in the Senate and 63 seats in the House. 

 December 13, 
2010 

Signs Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010, which provides federal food funding for low-income 
schools. 



 December 15, 
2010 

Operation Fast and Furious. 
“Operation Fast and Furious,” was designed to help the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and 
Explosives (ATF) dismantle drug cartels operating inside the United States and disrupt drug-trafficking 
routes. Instead, it put into the hands of criminals south of the border some 2,000 weapons, which have 
been used to kill hundreds of Mexicans and at least one American, U.S. Border Patrol agent Brian Terry. 
 
On December 14, 2010, Border Patrol Agent Brian A. Terry was conducting operations as a member of 
the Border Patrol Tactical Unit (BORTAC) in the Nogales, Arizona area of operations. Agent Terry's team 
encountered five individuals, at least two of whom were armed with rifles, in the "Peck Well" area near 
Rio Rico, Arizona. During the attempt to arrest these individuals, the agents and suspects fired shots. 
Agent Terry was mortally wounded during the exchange of gunfire and succumbed to his injuries on 
December 15, 2010. 

 December 17, 
2010 Signs Tax Relief, Unemployment Insurance Reauthorization, and Job Creation Act of 2010. 

 December 22, 
2010 

Signs the Don't Ask, Don't Tell Repeal Act of 2010, which allows LGBTQ individuals to openly serve in the 
military. 

 December 22, 
2010 

Signs the Don’t Ask, Don’t Tell Repeal Act of 2010. This allows LGBTQ individuals to openly serve in the 
military. 

 January 8, 2011 Remarks on Shootings in Tucson.  Nineteen people are shot, six killed. Representative Gabrielle 
Giffords, gravely injured, is among those shot. 

 January 12, 
2011 

Remarks at Memorial Service for Shooting Victims in Tucson.  “If this tragedy prompts reflection and 
debate--as it should--let's make sure it's worthy of those we have lost. Let's make sure it's not on the 
usual plane of politics and point-scoring and pettiness that drifts away in the next news cycle.” 

 January 25, 
2011 Annual State of the Union Address. 

 January 28, 
2011 

Remarks on the Situation in Egypt.  The Egyptian Revolution was launched with demonstrations on 
10/25/2011, resulting in the resignation of President Hosni Mubarak on 02/11/2011.  The “Arab Spring” 
movement gained momentum across North Africa starting in early January 2011. 

 February 2, 
2011 

Message to the Senate on the “New START Treaty.”  Certifies compliance with conditions specified in 
the Senate’s Advice and Consent resolution of 12/22/2010.  The treaty takes effect on 02/05/2011. 

 February 23, 
2011 Libyan Civil War. 

 March 8, 2011 Announces Resumed Military Trials for Guantanamo Bay Detainees. 

 March 11, 2011 Statement on earthquake and tsunami in Japan, which resulted in nuclear plant meltdown at 
Fukushima Daiichi plant.  

 March 28, 2011 
Address to the Nation on the Situation in Libya.  Describes US actions and presents a justification for US 
intervention in internal conflict in Libya. Does not seek Congressional approval under the War Powers 
Act. 

 April 27, 2011 The White House released the President’s “long form birth certificate” from Hawaii in an attempt to 
dismiss a long-running claim that he was not born in the United States. 

                                                                                                                                  April 27, 2011 Hawaii Director of Health Loretta ‘Deliana’ Fuddy released President Obama’s Hawaii Certificate of Live 
Birth in an attempt to dismiss a long-running claim that Obama was not born in the United States.  



 May 1, 2011 Remarks on the Death of Osama bin Laden. 

 June 14, 2011 Visits Puerto Rico, the first official visit by a sitting president. 

 June 22, 2011 Address to the Nation on the Drawdown of US Military Personnel in Afghanistan. Announces plan to 
withdraw 33,000 troops from Afghanistan by summer of 2012. 

 July 8, 2011 The final Space Shuttle mission begins with the shuttle Atlantis launch. 

 August 2, 2011 Signs Budget Control Act of 2011, which resolves the 2011 debt-ceiling crisis. 

 September 8, 
2011 

Addresses Joint Session of Congress on Job Growth proposes “The American Jobs Act” a complex, 
multi-part bill to put unemployed Americans back to work.   

 September 11, 
2011 Remarks on the 10th Anniversary of the September 11 Terrorist Attacks. 

 October 11, 
2011 

After the American Jobs Act failed to win a 3/5 majority in the Senate, Obama announced a plan to 
seek votes on the individual components of the proposal. 

 October 21, 
2011 Announces withdrawal of all US troops from Iraq by December 2011. 

 December 6, 
2011 

In Remarks at Osawatomie High School, Osawatomie, Kansas, calls for reforms to address inequality 
in the United States.  “This isn't about class warfare. This is about the Nation's welfare.” 

 January 18, 
2012 Issues Memorandum denying Keystone XL pipeline permit. 

 January 24, 
2012 Delivers Annual State of the Union Address. 

 February 5, 
2012 

Signs Executive Order 13599 and Informs Congress the US is freezing Iranian government assets as 
additional sanctions for “deceptive practices” by Iranian banks. 

 March 1, 2012 Maricopa County Sheriff Joe Arpaio states that the Investigation proves Obama’s birth certificate a 
fake. 

 March 23, 2012 
Remarks on the Nomination of Jim Yong Kim to be President of the World Bank.  In response to reporter 
questions, discusses the killing of 17-year-old Trayvon Martin in Florida on 02/26/2012.  “But my main 
message is to the parents of Trayvon Martin.  If I had a son, he’d look like Trayvon.” 

 March 25, 2012 
Third Trip to Korea; Nuclear Security Summit, focused on securing nuclear materials from terrorists 
included representatives from 52 countries.  Obama met individually with leaders from many countries 
including Russia, China, Turkey, Ukraine, Kazakhstan, and Pakistan. 

 April 2012 

Associated Press Phone Records Scandal. The U.S. Department of Justice secretly obtained telephone 
records of reporters and editors for The Associated Press wire service in 2012. 
 
The move was described as a last resort in a leak probe, but it nonetheless outraged journalists, who 
called the seizure a "massive and unprecedented intrusion" into The AP's newsgathering operation. 

 April 2, 2012 North American Leaders Summit, Washington, DC 

 April 4, 2012 Signs “Stop Trading on Congressional Knowledge Act of 2012.” 

 April 6, 2012 Remarks at White House Forum on Women and the Economy. 

 May 8, 2012 Remarks at Asian Pacific American Institute for Congressional Studies Annual Gala. 



 May 9, 2012 Declares Support for Same-Sex Marriage. 

 May 12, 2012 H.R. 5736 (112th): Smith-Mundt Modernization Act of 2012. 

 May 31, 2012 Official Portraits of former President George W. Bush and First Lady Laura Bush are unveiled at the White 
House. 

 May 18, 2012 G8 Nations meet at Camp David.  [G8 included Canada, France, Germany, Italy, Japan, Russia, United 
Kingdom, U.S.. together with the EU.] 

 June 15, 2012 
Announces action by the Department of Homeland Security to create Deferred Action for Childhood 
Arrivals (DACA) Policy, as a temporary measure in reaction to the failure of Congress to enact the 
DREAM Act. 

 June 17, 2012 Attends G20 summit in Los Cabos, Mexico.  The conference covered a variety of issues including 
European financial instability. 

 June 28, 2012 
The Supreme Court decides the National Federation of Independent Business v. Sebelius, upholding 
the central features of the Affordable Care Act.  Obama made remarks about the decision later that 
day. 

 September 6, 
2012 Accepts re-nomination for Presidency by the Democratic Party. 

 September 11, 
2012 

Benghazi Controversy. On September 11, 2012, at 9:40 p.m. local time, members of the Islamic militant 
group Ansar al-Sharia attacked the American, diplomatic compound in Benghazi, Libya. Four 
Americans, including Ambassador Christopher Stevens, were killed by militants in an attack that 
arguably could have been prevented if the US government had taken more precautions.  

 September 25, 
2012 Delivers Address to United Nations General Assembly. 

 November 6, 
2012 

Election Day.  Obama makes remarks after winning 51% of the popular vote and 62% of the electoral 
college vote over Mitt Romney. 

 November 6, 
2012 Election Day. Obama is “elected” to a second term after defeating Mitt Romney. 

 December 14, 
2012 

Sandy Hook School Shooting in Newton Connecticut. 20 first graders are killed and 6 school 
employees. 

 December 30, 
2012 Signs act extending for five years the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act. 

 January 2, 2013 Signs American Taxpayer Relief Act of 2012; he discusses this action in his Weekly Address on 
01/05/2013. 

 January 16, 
2013 

Remarks on Gun Violence.  Describes actions he will take.  This was one of several instances Obama 
discussed gun violence in the wake of the Sandy Hook shooting. 

 January 21, 
2013 Second Inaugural Address. The President had privately taken the Oath of Office on 1/20/13. 

 January 29, 
2013 Remarks at Del Sol High School, Las Vegas outline his thinking on comprehensive immigration reform. 

 February 12, 
2013 Delivers Annual State of the Union Address. 

 March 7, 2013 Signs the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013. 



 April 4, 2013 Boston Marathon Terrorist Attack where three people were killed and 140 people were injured. 

 May 23, 2013 Remarks at National Defense University.  Lays out a policy and legal rationale for US counterterrorism 
strategy. 

 June 25, 2013 Statement on the Supreme Court ruling on the Voting Rights Act (in Shelby County v. Holder). 

 June 25, 2013 Remarks at Georgetown University presents an extended argument for addressing climate change.  “. 
. . I don’t have much patience for anyone who denies that this challenge is real.” 

 June 26, 2013 
Supreme Court decided United States v. Windsor, striking down Section 3 of the Defense of Marriage 
Act as unconstitutional.  The Federal Government cannot deny same-sex couples the rights that come 
from federal recognition of marriage.  Obama commented in a press conference on 6/27/2013. 

 July 19, 2013 Remarks on the acquittal of George Zimmerman for the murder of Trayvon Martin.  The event sparked 
protest marches and rallies. “How do we learn some lessons from this and move in a positive direction?” 

 August 9, 2013 Remarks on Signing the Student Loan Certainty Act of 2013. 

 August 28, 2013 Remarks at a Ceremony Commemorating the 50th Anniversary of the March on Washington for Jobs 
and Freedom. 

 August 30, 2015 
On a trip to Alaska becomes the first sitting president north of the Arctic Circle; announces the change 
of the tallest Alaskan mountain to “Denali” from “McKinley;” and launches a number of programs to 
enhance the Alaskan economy; native communities; and natural resources. 

 August 31, 2013 Remarks on the Situation in Syria, the Assad regime had used chemical weapons on its own people. 

 September 24, 
2013 Speech to United Nations General Assembly. 

 October 1, 
2013 Beginning of Government Shutdown, a 16-day shutdown that was the third longest in American history. 

 November 1, 
2013 

Executive Order 13653—Preparing the United States for the Impacts of Climate Change.  Directs 
agencies to act to make it easier for local communities to be more resilient to climate change. 

 December 11, 
2012 

Loretta Fuddy died in a plane crash. Loretta Fuddy traveled to Kalawao County for an annual meeting 
with the county's Hansen's disease patients in Kalaupapa as part of her duties as both Mayor and state 
health director. Fuddy and other officials concluded the meeting and boarded a plane to return to 
Honolulu. Her plane, a Makani Kai Cessna Caravan 208B, crashed into the Pacific Ocean off the north 
coast of Molokai shortly after takeoff from Kalaupapa Airport at approximately 3:30 p.m. Loretta 
Fuddy, who was 65 years old, eventually died from heart failure while she and the others awaited 
rescue. 

 December 19, 
2013 

Statement on Clemency.  Announces he is granting clemency to prisoners given disproportionate 
sentences for crack cocaine. 

 January 28, 
2014 Annual State of the Union Address. 

 February 12, 
2014 Signs Executive Order 13658, raising federal contractors' minimum wage from $7.25 to $10.10. 

 March 6, 2014 Addresses Russia's annexation of Crimea, calling on Congress for support for Ukraine; sanctions against 
Russians. 



 June 23, 2014 Supreme Court decides, in Utility Air Regulatory Group vs. EPA, that the EPA does not have to include 
“greenhouse gasses” every time the Clean Air Act mentions “air pollutant.” 

 June 26, 2014 Supreme Court decides National Labor Relations Board V. Noel Canning.  The decision restricts 
presidential powers under the Constitution’s “Recess Appointments Clause.” 

 June 30, 2014 Supreme Court decides Burwell v. Hobby Lobby; ruling that the Affordable Care Act’s contraceptive 
requirement is unconstitutional.  Administration response was on 07/16/2014. 

 July 21, 2014 
Signs Executive Order 13672 on Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender Employment Discrimination, 
prohibiting workplace discrimination against federal employees based on sexual orientation or 
gender identity. 

 September 4, 
2014 

Joan Rivers died during cosmetic surgery after revealing that Barack Obama is gay and Michelle 
Obama is transgender. 

 September 10, 
2014 Address to the Nation on US Strategy to Combat Islamic State. 

 October 15, 
2014 Ebola Virus epidemic begins in West Africa, becoming the worst outbreak of Ebola in history. 

 November 4, 
2014 Midterm Elections. The Democrats lose 13 seats in the House and 9 in the Senate. 

 November 8, 
2014 

Nominates Loretta Lynch for Attorney General, the first African American woman to serve in the 
position. 

 November 10, 
2014 

Remarks Regarding Internet Neutrality requesting the implementation of new FCC rules for internet 
service providers (ISPs) to protect equal access to internet. 

 November 19, 
2014 

Signs the Child Care and Development Block Grant of 2014, authorizing funds for education programs 
and work support for low-income families. 

 November 20, 
2014 Address to the Nation on Immigration Reform. 

 December 17, 
2014 

Announces work toward restoration of U.S.. - Cuba relations, marking change toward ending an 
antagonistic foreign policy which had been in place for five decades. 

 January 7, 2015 Paris Terrorist Attack. Twelve people are killed in attacks by Islamic terrorists on Charlie Hebdo, a 
French satirical magazine. 

 January 20, 
2015 Annual State of the Union Address. 

 February 19, 
2015 White House Summit on Countering Violent Extremism. 

 March 7, 2015 Participates in the 50th Anniversary Selma to Montgomery Marches for Voting Rights, joined by his 
family. 

 June 26, 2015 
Eulogizes Reverend Clementa Pinckney following the Charleston Church shooting on June 17.  Near 
the end of his remarks, Obama sang the first verse of Amazing Grace joined by the congregation after 
the first line. 



 June 26, 2015 U.S.. Supreme Court ruled in Obergefell v. Hodges, that there is a constitutional right to same-sex 
marriage. 

 July 1, 2015 Remarks on the progress of restoring U.S.-Cuba relations. 

 July 14, 2015 Nuclear Deal (Joint Plan of Comprehensive Action) reached with Iran. 

 August 3, 2015 Announces Environmental Protection Agency's Clean Power Plan to limit carbon pollution by power 
plants. 

 August 5, 2015 UNODA United Nations Office for Disarmament Affairs, Disarmament Commission -Civilian Weapons 
Confiscation Study Group. 

 August 6, 2015 Remarks to commemorate the 50th Anniversary of the Voting Rights Act of 1965. 

 September 23, 
2015 Pope Francis visits the White House. 

 September 28, 
2015 Address to United Nations General Assembly. 

 November 
2015 

Obama Rejects Keystone XL Pipeline. Obama promised to spend much of his time in the White House 
trying to address the causes of global warming. But he came under fire from environmentalists when 
he indicated his administration could approve the $7.6 billion Keystone XL Pipeline to carry oil across 
1,179 miles from Hardisty, Alberta, to Steele City, Nebraska. 
 
Obama later agreed with a State Department determination that the construction of the Keystone XL 
Pipeline would not be in the best interests of the United States. 
 
He said: 
 
"If we’re going to prevent large parts of this Earth from becoming not only inhospitable but 
uninhabitable in our lifetimes we’re going to have to keep some fossil fuels in the ground rather than 
burn them and release more dangerous pollution into the sky." 

 November 6, 
2015 Remarks regarding the Keystone XL Pipeline Project. 

 November 18, 
2015 

Announces, with leaders of other nations, the conclusion of negotiations on the Trans-Pacific 
Partnership. 

 November 30, 
2015 Attends the United Nations Climate Change Conference in Paris, France. 

 December 6, 
2015 Remarks regarding San Bernardino shootings and counterterrorism measures. 

                                                                                             January 4, 2016 Remarks on gun violence, announcing the rollout of new gun control initiatives. 

 January 12, 
2016 Final State of the Union Address. 

 January 17, 
2016 

Joint Plan of Comprehensive Action (Iran Deal) signed with Iran. Iran is to delay action on developing 
nuclear weapons; the US will reduce economic sanctions. 

 February 13, 
2016 

Supreme Court Justice Antonin Scalia dies which shifts the political balance of the court from a 
Republican Majority to an even split. 

 March 16, 2016 
Nominates Merrick Garland for U.S.. Supreme Court Associate Justice. The Republican Senate majority 
leader, Mitch McConnell, refuses to allow the Senate to proceed to vote on confirmation, citing the 
upcoming presidential election as a reason to delay the appointment of a new justice. 

 March 20, 2016 Visits Cuba, the first visit to Cuba by an incumbent president since 1928. 



 April 24, 2016 Announces increase in troop presence in Syria. 

 May 4, 2016 Visits and delivers remarks at Flint, Michigan regarding water crisis. 

 June 16, 2016 Remarks in Orlando, Florida following Pulse Nightclub shooting. 49 people were killed and 53 injured 
by a single shooter with an assault weapon. 

 June 23, 2016 

Remarks on Two Supreme Court Decisions Announced today.  In United States v. Texas, an equally the 
Supreme Court affirmed the ruling of the 5th Circuit that an important Obama initiative, “Deferred 
Action for Parents of Americans and Lawful Permanent Residents,” could not be 
implemented.  In Fisher v. University of Texas, the Court upheld the use of race as a factor in university 
admissions decisions. 

 June 24, 2016 
Declares Stonewall Inn in Greenwich Village a National Monument. The site was the location of a 
violent clash between police and gay rights activists in 1969. This conflict was important in launching 
the gay rights movement. 

 June 27, 2016 
Remarks on the Supreme Court’s Decision in Whole Women’s Health et al. The Supreme Court held that 
state regulation of abortion may not place an “undue burden” on women exercising their right to an 
abortion. 

 July 27, 2016 Remarks at the Democratic National Convention.   “This is a more fundamental choice: about who we 
are as a people, and whether we stay true to this great American experiment in self-government.” 

 September 20, 
2016 Address to United Nations General Assembly. 

 September 24, 
2016 Remarks at Dedication of National Museum of African American History and Culture. 

 October 5, 
2016 

By Memorandum, rescinds a ban on military service (and any "national security workforce" position) 
by transgender individuals. 

 November 8, 
2016 

Election Day. Donald Trump defeats Hilary Clinton winning 57% of the Electoral College and 46% of the 
Popular Vote. 

 December 7, 
2016 Statement on the 75th Anniversary of the attack on Pearl Harbor. 

 January 10, 
2017 Farewell Address to the Nation. 

   

 



 

Hitler’s Mufti 
Hajj Amin al-Husseini recruited whole divisions of fanatics to 
fight and kill in the name of extremism. 

 
M A T T H E W  E .  B U N S O N  •  1 / 1 / 2 0 0 9  

 
Recent work by historians and apologists has revealed that an influential, 
international religious leader was also an ardent supporter of Adolf Hitler. 
His name was not Pope Pius XII but Hajj Amin al-Husseini. This Grand 
Mufti of Jerusalem recruited whole divisions of fanatics to fight and kill in 
the name of extremism. 

Revered in some circles today as one of the fathers of modern radical 
Islam, al-Husseini has been the subject of a number of modern studies. 
Scholars such as David Dalin, John Rothmann, Chuck Morse, and others 
have courageously brought al-Husseini’s actions to light. “Hitler’s Mufti,” as 
many have called him, had a direct hand in some of the darkest moments 

https://www.catholic.com/profile/matthew-e-bunson
https://www.catholic.com/profile/matthew-e-bunson
https://www.catholic.com/profile/matthew-e-bunson


of the Holocaust, the slaughter of tens of thousands of Christians, and the 
formation of some of the most hate-filled generations of modern history. 
Al-Husseini is a testament to the way that evil finds evil. 

A Radical Shaped by War 

Al-Husseini was born sometime in the late 1890s in Jerusalem when that 
city was in the hands of the dying Ottoman Empire. He belonged to an old 
family of nobles and was the son of the Grand Mufti of Jerusalem, Tahir al-
Husseini. Sent to Cairo for his education, he studied Islamic jurisprudence 
at Al-Azhar University and then at the Cairo school Dar al-Dawa wal-
Ershad (The Institute for Propagation and Guidance) founded by a Syrian 
member of the Muslim Salafi sect (one of the most extreme in Islam). The 
school, a haven for radical thought, gave al-Husseini an early grounding in 
practical revolutionary planning. Al-Husseini went on to the College of 
Literature at Cairo University and then the Ottoman School for 
Administrators in Istanbul, which trained future leaders of the then far-
flung Ottoman Empire. 

 
After taking the mandatory pilgrimage to Mecca (the Hajj) in 1913, al-
Husseini was drafted into the Ottoman Army. He was assigned to the 
College of Reserve Officers and subsequently named to an infantry 
regiment as a non-commissioned officer. With the onset of World War I in 
1914, the Ottoman Empire entered into the bloody conflict as a member 
of the Central Powers with Germany and Austria. Al-Husseini found 
himself in an inefficient army that, compared to the highly mechanized 
forces of the West, was lacking in leadership and modern equipment. He 
soon heard of the genocide of the Armenian people—one of the most 
horrendous incidents in the terrible global conflict. 

In 1916, al-Husseini departed the Ottoman Army on disability leave and 
spent the rest of the war in Jerusalem. Angered by the decision of the 
Allied victors to deny Arab participation in the discussions leading to the 
Treaty of Versailles, al-Husseini was even more infuriated by the sudden 
increase of Jewish immigrants into British-controlled Palestine. An ardent 



anti-Semite who hated Jews with a deep fervor, he first came to the 
attention of the British in 1920 when he organized riots against Jews. 
Charged with inciting violence that left five Jews dead and another 211 
injured, he fled to Syria and was sentenced in absentia to 10 years’ 
imprisonment. 

The Grand Mufti’s Ascent 

In April 1921, however, British High Commissioner Sir Herbert Samuel, 
seeking to achieve some semblance of peace in the Holy Land, granted 
amnesty to Arab nationalists. Al-Husseini was allowed to return to 
Jerusalem, and the British officials—disregarding his long record of anti-
Semitism—named him Grand Mufti of Jerusalem. This title was granted to 
a Sunni Muslim cleric, granting him oversight of the holy sites of Islam in 
Jerusalem, in particular the Al-Aqsa Mosque. For Sunni Muslims, the Grand 
Mufti is honored as the chief religious authority in Jerusalem. Notably, 
from the appointment of the first Grand Mufti of Jerusalem in the 1860s, 
the position was customarily filled by the governing power in charge of 
Jerusalem. 

After the death of the first Grand Mufti, Mohammed Tahir al-Husseini, in 
1908, the position stayed in the family when the Turks awarded the title to 
his son Kamil al-Husseini. Although the British assumed control of 
Jerusalem during World War I, Kamil al-Husseini remained in his post until 
his death in 1921, when the British decided that Kamil’s brother Hajj Amin 
would be an acceptable choice—despite his criminal past and known 
extremist ties. Al-Husseini remained as Grand Mufti under the British in 
spite of his activities and was removed only in 1948, when King Abdullah I 
of Jordan banned him from Jerusalem and named Hussam Al-din Jarallah 
as Grand Mufti. 

Once in power in Jerusalem, al-Husseini was appointed by the British to 
head the newly established Supreme Muslim Council, created to prepare 
the way for Arab self-governance in Palestine. Al-Husseini took the chance 
given to him by the appeasement-minded British to call for the deaths of 
Jews and set out on a campaign of terror against the Jews in Palestine. In 



subsequent years, al-Husseini was involved in plots to massacre Jews, 
among them 60 Jewish immigrants in Hebron and 45 more in Safad in 
1929. In 1936, he helped lead a rebellion in Palestine against the British. 
The following year the British condemned al-Husseini (though permitting 
him to retain the title of Grand Mufti), and he fled to Syria once more. 
From there he continued to plot against the British control over Palestine. 

Fascist Bedfellows 

Events outside the Middle East were presenting new opportunities for 
fanatics to find allies and possible patrons. The 1930s witnessed the rise 
of National Socialism in Italy under Benito Mussolini and in Germany 
under Adolf Hitler. Soon after the appointment of Hitler as German 
Chancellor in 1933, the German Consul-General in Palestine, Heinrich 
Wolff, expressed his belief that many Muslims in the Holy Land would be 
supportive of the new Nazi regime. This view was confirmed when Wolff 
met with al-Husseini and other radical local leaders. For al-Husseini, the 
anti-Jewish policies of the Nazis were appealing, and he hoped for German 
help in ousting the British from Palestine. 

Al-Husseini deepened his outreach to the Nazis in 1937 when he met with 
two Nazi SS officers, including Adolf Eichmann, one of the architects of the 
Holocaust in Damascus, Syria. The SS representatives had been sent at the 
express order of Reinhard Heydrich, the deputy head of the SS under 
Heinrich Himmler and chief of SS Intelligence and the Nazi security 
services, including the Gestapo. Heydrich recognized immediately that al-
Husseini was a potentially valuable asset for Nazi interests in the Middle 
East and worked to cultivate him. 

Four years later, al-Husseini threw his support to a pro-Nazi revolt in Iraq 
against the British-backed prime minister, Nuri Said Pasha. Going to 
Baghdad, al-Husseini issued a fatwa for a jihad against the British. Barely a 
month later, British troops ended the coup and occupied the country, 
whereupon al-Husseini fled to Iran. Although given sanctuary in the 
embassies of Japan and Italy, al-Husseini was again forced to be on the 
move when Iran was itself occupied by the British and Soviet armies. Al-



Husseini made his way out of Iran with Italian diplomats who provided 
him with an Italian passport. He shaved his beard and dyed his hair to 
avoid being recognized by British agents and Iranian police. 

Al-Husseini reached Rome in October 1941 and began serious discussions 
with the Mussolini regime. The result was twofold. First, he secured a 
meeting with Mussolini himself and then completed a practical agreement 
with the Italians. In return for Axis recognition of an Arab state of a fascist 
nature that would encompass Iraq, Syria, Palestine, and the Transjordan, 
he agreed to support the war against Britain. The Italian foreign ministry 
also urged Mussolini to grant al-Husseini one million lire. 

The Mufti Meets the Führer 

Over the next few days, al-Husseini drafted a proposed statement of an 
Arab-Axis cooperative effort by which the Axis powers would recognize 
the right of the Arabs to deal with Jewish elements in Palestine and in the 
other Arab countries according to their own interests. The declaration was 
approved by Mussolini and sent to the German embassy in Rome. Pleased 
with the declaration, al-Husseini was invited to Berlin as an honored and 
useful guest of the Nazi regime. He arrived in Berlin on November 6 and 
met with Ernst von Weizsäcker, German secretary of state under Nazi 
Foreign Minister Joachim von Ribbentrop. Two weeks later, he met with 
von Ribbentrop himself, a prelude to his triumphant reception on 
November 28, 1941, with Adolf Hitler. 

At their meeting, al-Husseini requested German assistance with the Arab 
independence movement and Nazi support in the extermination of any 
Jewish homeland. For his part, Hitler promised to aid that liberation 
movement, but went still further, promising that the aim of Nazi Germany 
would be the elimination of all Jews living under British protection once 
such territories had been conquered. This was described by al-Husseini in 
his own memoirs: 

Our fundamental condition for cooperating with Germany was a free hand 
to eradicate every last Jew from Palestine and the Arab world. I asked 



Hitler for an explicit undertaking to allow us to solve the Jewish people in a 
manner befitting our national and racial aspirations and according to the 
scientific methods innovated by Germany in the handling of its Jews. The 
answer I got was: “The Jews are yours.” (Ami Isseroff and Peter FitzGerald-
Morris, “The Iraq Coup Attempt of 1941, the Mufti, and the Farhud”) 

The Axis’ Kept Man 

For the Nazis, al-Husseini was an ideal propaganda tool, a powerful 
spokesman among radical Arabs, and an excellent instrument for their 
anti-Jewish campaign in Europe and in the Holy Land. Portrayed by the 
Nazis as the spiritual leader of all Islam, al-Husseini was given a grand 
formal welcome in Berlin. The official Nazi newspaper, Volkischer 
Beobachter, proudly published a photo of Hitler and al-Husseini, and Radio 
Berlin proclaimed on January 8, 1942 that the Grand Mufti of Jerusalem 
had consented to take part in the effort against the British, the 
Communists, and the Jews. 

Satisfied with his newly concretized relations with the Nazis, al-Husseini 
chose to remain in the service of the Axis and settled in Berlin in a lavish 
mansion that had been confiscated from a Jewish family. The Nazis paid 
him a monthly stipend of 62,500 Reichsmarks (approximately 20,000 
dollars), payments that continued until April 1945, when only the fall of 
Berlin to the Red Army ended Hitler’s financial support. From his post, al-
Husseini headed the Nazi-Arab Cooperation Section and helped build a 
network of German spies across the Middle East through his followers. 
Scheming for a desired dark future of Nazi-Islamic leadership, the Mufti 
founded an Islamic Institute in Dresden to provide training for young 
radical Muslims who would serve as chaplains for his field units and also 
head out across the Middle East and the world to sow the seeds 
of jihadism and anti-Semitism. 

The Mufti’s Final Solution 

Scholars have long studied how actively engaged al-Husseini was in the 
implementation of the Holocaust. There is no question that he supported 



the aims of the Nazis in perpetrating genocide and believed perversely 
that all Arabs should join that cause. He declared on German radio on 
March 1, 1944: “Arabs, rise as one man and fight for your sacred rights. Kill 
the Jews wherever you find them. This pleases God, history, and religion. 
This saves your honor. God is with you” (qtd. in Norman Stillman, “Jews of 
the Arab World between European Colonialism, Zionism, and Arab 
Nationalism” in Judaism and Islam: Boundaries, Communications, and 
Interaction: Essays in Honor of William M. Brinner). 

According to the testimony of Adolf Eichmann’s chief deputy Dieter 
Wisliceny (who was hanged for war crimes) the Mufti played a role in 
encouraging the Final Solution and was a close friend and advisor to 
Eichmann in the Holocaust’s implementation across Europe. Wisliceny 
testified further that al-Husseini had a close association with Heinrich 
Himmler and visited the gas chambers at Auschwitz, where he exhorted 
the staff to be even more dedicated in its important work. 

To assist the practical slaughter of Jews and Christians, al-Husseini built an 
army of Muslim volunteer units for the Waffen-SS (the combat units of the 
dread SS) to operate for the Nazi cause in the Balkans. While the appeal 
for volunteers from among Muslims always struggled to meet the 
demands for new recruits, al-Husseini was able to organize three divisions 
of Bosnian Muslims who were then trained as elements of the Waffen-SS. 
The largest radical Muslim unit was the 13th Waffen-SS Handzar (“Dagger”) 
division that boasted over 21,000 men. They were joined by the Bosnian 
23rd Waffen-SS Kama Division and the Albanian Skanderbeg 21st Waffen-
SS Division. The Muslim Waffen-SS forces fought across the Balkans against 
Communist partisans and then assisted in the genocide of Yugoslavian 
Jews and in the persecution and slaughter of Gypsies and Christian Serbs 
in 1944 and 1945. The brutality extended to Catholics as well, for the 
Muslim Waffen-SS cut a path of destruction across the Balkans that 
encompassed a large number of Catholic parishes, churches, and shrines 
and resulted in the deaths of thousands of Catholics. By the end of the 
war, al-Husseini’s fanatical soldiers had killed over 90 percent of the Jews 
in Bosnia. 



Meanwhile, in Rome 

While al-Husseini carried out his decimation of Jews in Eastern Europe, the 
situation facing Jews in Rome in late 1943 was also grave. Following the 
deposition of Mussolini by his own people, Hitler invaded the country and 
briefly re-installed Il Duce. Then followed the first mass arrests of Italian 
Jews and a planned deportation of all Italian Jews to the death camps. 
Pope Pius XII protested these arrests and used the Vatican’s 
newspaper, L’Osservatore Romano, to speak out further against the Nazi 
campaign against the Jews of Italy. Among his many acts during this 
dangerous period, the holy pontiff sheltered 3,000 Jews at his summer 
residence, Castel Gandolfo, and hid thousands more in some 180 
convents, monasteries, parish buildings, rectories, churches, and even in 
Vatican City itself. Through his leadership, Pius ultimately helped to save 
or rescue 80 percent of the Jews of Rome. In June 1944, the pontiff sent a 
telegram to Admiral Miklos Horthy, the leader of Hungary, and implored 
him not to proceed with the planned deportation of the country’s 800,000 
Jews. 

As Pius was risking his safety and that of the Church in Italy, al-Husseini 
continued to call for the extermination of all Jews. On November 2, 1943, 
as the Nazis tried to press forward with the roundup of Italian Jews, the 
Grand Mufti declared on German radio of the Jewish people, “They cannot 
mix with any other nation but live as parasites among the nations, suck 
out their blood, embezzle their property, corrupt their morals.” 

The Untouchable Cleric 

With the collapse of the Third Reich, al-Husseini fled from Germany to 
Switzerland and then to Paris. Incredibly, he was not a target of the 
International Military Tribunal at Nuremberg. He was sentenced merely to 
house arrest in Paris on the basis of charges made by the Yugoslav 
Supreme Military Court, which sentenced him to three years of 
imprisonment and two years of deprivation of civil rights because of his 
involvement in the atrocities throughout the Balkans. As for Nuremberg, 



despite the testimony of Eichmann’s aide, there was scant interest in the 
mufti because of his assumed immense sway in the Middle East. 

With little effort, al-Husseini escaped from his comfortable house arrest. 
From there he traveled to Cairo, where he considered himself safe thanks 
to the patronage of Egypt’s King Farouk. Even with the fall of Farouk and 
the rise of Gamal Abdel-Nasser as head of Egypt in 1952, al-Husseini 
remained safe. His influence was felt throughout the Arab world, most so 
in galvanizing opposition to Zionism and the birth of Israel. He supported 
the 1948 Arab-Israeli War, was involved in the assassination of King 
Abdullah I of Jordan in 1951, and served as president of the World Islamic 
Congress. His last public appearance came in 1962 when he delivered a 
speech to that conference. He used his final opportunity to speak to the 
world to call for the ethnic cleansing of the Jews. He died in Lebanon in 
1974, a beloved and revered figure among radical Muslims all over the 
world. 

Hajj Amin al-Husseini’s legacy was to inspire generations of terrorists, 
Islamic jihadists, and such dictators as Saddam Hussein of Iraq. The 
foremost exemplar of his influence was a young terrorist and distant 
relative who became one of his most ardent students: Yasser Arafat, the 
future leader of the Palestinian Liberation Organization. Rabbi David 
Dalin—one of Pope Pius XII’s greatest defenders—offers a fitting final 
word: 

The “most dangerous” cleric in modern history, to use John Cornwell’s 
phrase, was not Pope Pius XII but Hajj Amin al-Husseini, whose anti-Jewish 
Islamic fundamentalism was as dangerous in World War II as it is today . . . 
The grand mufti was the Nazi collaborator par excellence. “Hitler’s mufti” 
is truth. “Hitler’s pope” is myth. (The Myth of Hitler’s Pope, 137) 

SIDEBARS 

Child Murderer 



In late 1942, Heinrich Himmler gave his permission for 10,000 Jewish 
children to be transferred from Poland to Theresienstadt with the 
eventual aim of allowing them to go to Palestine in exchange for German 
civilian prisoners, through the International Red Cross. The plan was 
abandoned, however, because of the protests of the Grand Mufti. 

The following year, al-Husseini blocked the emigration of 4,000 Jewish 
children and 500 accompanying adults to Palestine that was proposed by 
the governments of Bulgaria, Romania, and Hungary. The children were 
sent instead to the gas chambers. 

Further Reading 

• Dalin, David and John Rothmann, Icon of Evil: Hitler’s Mufti and the 
Rise of Radical Islam (Random House, 2008) 

• Elpeleg, Zvi, The Grand Mufti: Haj Amin Al-Hussaini, Founder of the 
Palestinian National Movement (Frank Cass, 1993) 

• Morse, Chuck, The Nazi Connection to Islamic Terrorism: Adolf Hitler 
and Haj Amin al-Husseini (iUniverse, 2003) 
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Nov. 30—Lyndon LaRouche has demanded that no 
American elected official, policy-maker, or citizen be 
allowed to avoid or deny the overwhelming evidence 
that President Barack Obama is a mass murderer, an 
individual who kills “for pleasure.” LaRouche has also 
stated that Obama learned how to be a mass murderer 
from his step-father of fifteen years, Lolo Soetoro, an 
Indonesian national who took part in the mass genocide 
against supporters of Indonesian President Sukarno be-
tween 1965 and 1966 in Indonesia.

What is less well known is the role played by the 
Indonesian-based pseudo-religious cult Subud, an or-
ganization directly involved in carrying out the Indone-
sian massacres and an organization to which Barack 
Obama’s mother, Ann Dunham, had very deep ties. Al-
though there is no publicly available paper trail proving 
that Ann Dunham was a member of 
the mystical cult Subud, it is known 
with certainty that she was very 
closely associated with many of its 
members, both Indonesians and 
western members living in Indone-
sia at that time.

Obama’s step-father, Lolo 
Soetoro, a member of the Indonesian 
military who was studying at the 
University of Hawaii at the time, 
was called back to Indonesia in 1966 
by General Suharto, soon after Su-
harto’s coup against the Father of In-
donesia’s Independence, President 
Sukarno. This was precisely at the 
moment that General Suharto was 
unleashing mass slaughter against 
Sukarno’s supporters. It is well doc-
umented that the coup, and the geno-

cide that followed, were orchestrated by the United 
States, the British, and the Australians, acting through 
their Ambassadors in Jakarta (see Box, next page).

Soetoro, like all members of Suharto’s military 
regime, would have been called upon to participate in 
the slaughter, which killed somewhere between 500,000 
and a million Indonesian citizens for the “crime” of 
supporting Sukarno and/or the Indonesian Communist 
Party (PKI), of being of Chinese descent, or simply of 
not supporting the military junta. The massacres in In-
donesia were barbaric,—some by gun, others by ma-
chete, others by other means.

While Obama’s step-father was engaged in the mili-
tary side of this blood-lust, the Subud cult, which his 
mother became involved in, took part in the civilian 
mobs that participated in the killing. The founder of 

Subud, Muhammad Subuh Sumo-
hadiwidjojo (called Bapak, meaning 
father, by Subud members) was by 
that time deeply connected to British 
military intelligence, which had 
helped to spread his cult internation-
ally. Of even greater importance, 
Subud was one of the leading institu-
tional supporters of Suharto’s coup 
and participated in the slaughter of 
the innocents.

Bapak
The biography of Ann Dunham 

Obama/Soetoro by New York Times 
journalist Janny Scott (A Singular 
Woman) reveals that Dunham, while 
living in Indonesia with her husband 
and Barack from 1967-71, was 
deeply affiliated with members of 

Obama and the Indonesian 
Murder Cult
by Mike Billington

Bapak Muhammad Subuh 
Sumohadiwidjojo (1901-1987), founder 
of the Subud cult.
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U.S., British, and Australian 
Embassies in Jakarta 
Orchestrated the Mass 
Murders of 1965-66

It is clear from cables released in 
1999 that the British, the Austra-
lians, and the U.S. Embassies in Ja-
karta played the controlling role in 
the overthrow of Sukarno in 1965 
and the mass slaughter of Sukarno’s 
supporters over 1965 and 1966.

Primary among them was U.S. 
Ambassador Marshall Green, 
newly appointed with the explicit 
assignment to overthrow Sukarno 
in collaboration with the Indone-
sian General Suharto. Immediately 
following the kidnapping and 
murder of several leading military 
figures on September 30, The Suharto group, and 
Amb. Green, declared the attempted military coup to 
be a communist plot (which it was not), and pro-
moted the subsequent massacre.

Green wired Washington on Oct. 5:

Muslim groups and others except communists 
and their stooges are lined up behind army. . . . 
Army now has opportunity to move against 
PKI if it acts quickly. . . . In short, it’s now or 
never. Much remains in doubt, but it seems 
almost certain that agony of ridding Indonesia 
of effects of Sukarno . . . has begun. . . . Spread 
the story of PKI’s guilt, treachery and brutal-
ity—This priority effort is perhaps most needed.

Australian Ambassador Sir Mick Shann echoed 
this sentiment:

Now or never. . .; if Sukarno and his greasy ci-
vilian cohorts get back into the saddle it will 
be a change for the worse. . . . We are dealing 
with such an odd, devious, contradictory mess 
like the Indonesian mind.

The British-American-Commonwealth leadership 
knew of the killing from the beginning. Under the di-
rection of the military, much of the slaughter was car-
ried out by enraged Muslim youth, armed and turned 
loose against any and all supporters of the Sukarno/
PKI programs. We now know that the Subud mem-
bers participated in the slaughter.

Ambassador Green’s cables as early as Oct. 20 
referred to hundreds of summary ex-
ecutions, but warned that the PKI 
was “capable of recovering quickly 
if . . . Army attacks were stopped.” 
He praised the Army for “working 
hard at destroying PKI and I, for one, 
have increasing respect for its deter-
mination and organization in carry-
ing out this crucial assignment.” A 
cable from the American consul in 
Medan, in Northeast Sumatra, is 
most revealing: “Two officers of 
Pemuda Pantjasila [a Muslim youth 
group] told consulate officers that 
their organization intends to kill 
every PKI member they can catch . . . , 

much indiscriminate killing is taking place. . . . Atti-
tude Pemuda Pantjasila leaders can only be described 
as bloodthirsty. . . . Something like a real reign of 
terror against PKI is taking place. The terror is not 
(repeat) not discriminating very carefully between 
PKI leaders and ordinary PKI members with no ide-
ological bond to the party.” He added that there was 
“no meaningful resistance.”

Approximately one-half million Indonesians were 
murdered in cold blood over the next several months.

Green concluded in his memoirs that “the blood-
bath . . . can be attributed to the fact that communism, 
with its atheism and talk of class warfare, was abhor-
rent to the way of life of rural Indonesians, especially 
in Java and Bali.”

It is coherent with Green’s fond embrace of the 
genocidal “solution” to the problem (as he perceived 
it), that he went on to become one of the world’s 
leading promoters of population control, setting up 
population control units in the State Department and 
the National Security Council, and heading the U.S. 
delegation to the UN Population Commission.

—Mike Billington
See a full report.

Indonesian coup leader Gen. Suharto, 
with one of his key international 
sponsors, U.S. Ambassador Marshall 
Green, in 1965.

http://www.larouchepub.com/other/2001/2822_indonesia_history.html
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Subud, some of whom were her very 
close personal friends. When setting up 
an English-language school for a Ford 
Foundation-funded institution, she 
hired a group of Subud members, and 
socialized with them in the evenings. 
She and one of her closest friends, Mo-
hammad Mansur Medeiros, a leading 
Subud member, spent so much time to-
gether that a fellow teacher, quoted in 
Dunham’s biography, said, “You would 
think they were in love, but they were 
not.”

There was a major international con-
ference of Subud in the summer of 1971 
at their headquarters in Cilandak, a 
suburb of Jakarta. Many of Ann Dun-
ham’s Subud friends were there, and it is 
quite possible that she and her husband 
both attended that conference.

Here is where the story coincides 
with her husband’s role in the genocide five years ear-
lier:

An American member of Subud, who had joined the 
group while living in Southeast Asia for the previous 
two years, attended the international conference that 
summer in Cilandak. As he told the story to EIR, he was 
unfamiliar with Subud’s history or its political associa-
tions, but had joined only because of his interest in the 
group’s spiritual exercises (called the latihan kejiwaan 
in Indonesian).

One evening at the week-long conference, the young 
American was chatting with a group of older members 
from Chile, along with several other Americans and a 
few Indonesians. He asked the Chileans about the elec-
tion of President Salvador Allende the previous year, 
1970. The Chileans very heatedly denounced Allende 
as a communist who was destroying Chile. The young 
member had read about Allende and thought he had 
been doing some positive things for the country, and 
tried to defend his policies.

The Chilean Subud members became extremely ag-
itated, and, joined by the other Americans and the Indo-
nesians, angrily berated the young American. Finally 
one of them burst out: “You don’t understand. The com-
munists are evil. When the communists were taking 
over Indonesia, Bapak called on all Subud members to 
pick up their machetes and help cleanse the country of 
this evil.”

Two years later, Allende was murdered in a military 
coup by Gen. Augusto Pinochet; the murder was fol-
lowed by a mass killing of communists on the model of 
the Indonesian slaughter. Pinochet was eventually 
brought to justice. Suharto and his western sponsors 
never were.

Subud and Bapak’s personal role in backing Suharto 
is not denied. Indeed, there is a film available on You-
tube showing Gen. Suharto visiting Cilandak for the 
opening of a new Latihan hall during the 1971 interna-
tional conference, where Suharto fondly greets his 
friend Bapak.

However, Subud’s role in the genocide, as revealed 
here, has been carefully covered up, not only in Subud’s 
voluminous historical records, but in all other sources 
as well.

Subandrio, Sukarno’s Foreign Minister and close 
ally, accused Subud and Bapak of being assets of the 
CIA in their efforts to overthrow Sukarno—as in fact 
came to pass, and EIR’s source confirmed above.

British Military Intelligence
Not surprisingly, there is a very close connection 

between Subud and British intelligence. In fact, the 
head of British military intelligence for the Mideast in 
the 1920s, John G. Bennett, was personally responsible 
for the spread of Subud internationally in the 1950s. By 
that time Bennett had become the British intelligence 

John G. Bennett (1897-1974), head of British Military Intelligence for the Middle 
East in the 1920s, and a proselytizer for the Subud cult. He is shown with his wife 
Elizabeth.

http://youtube.com/watch?v=xAbjAF7IEo4
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service’s leading profiler of the world’s various mysti-
cal sects.

It all began with the Russian mystic G.I. Gurdjieff 
and his student P.D. Ouspensky, whom Bennett was as-
signed to monitor after World War I, when they mi-
grated from Russia to western Europe. Bennett became 
a leading representative in the UK for the Gurdjieff 
method of the mystical “Fourth Way” to a higher con-
sciousness. For the next 30 years Bennett taught the 
Gurdjieff method, while dabbling in other mystical 
sects along the way. He created his own “Institute for 
the Comparative Study of History, Philosophy and the 
Sciences” in the UK in 1946, centered on the Gurdjieff 
method but bringing together other mystics from around 
the world—a perfect petri dish for both profiling and 
manipulating such movements.

In 1956, a member of the Subud movement showed 
up at Bennett’s Institute, and Bennett joined the move-
ment immediately. Bennett quickly arranged for Bapak 
to come to the UK, and within months was traveling 
around the world, often with Bapak, spreading the 
movement. He also translated some of Bapak’s writings 
and wrote a book called Concerning Subud.

Soetoro’s Killer Profile
The connection of Ann Dunham Soetoro and her 

husband Lolo to the slaughter of 1965-66 was indirectly 
revealed in Obama’s autobiography Dreams from My 
Father, published in 1995. Obama reports that “some-
thing happened between her [his mother] and Lolo in 
the year that they had been apart”—i.e., the year that 
Soetoro spent in Indonesia during the genocide, before 
Dunham and Barack joined him in 1967. “Soetoro had 
been full of life in Hawaii,” wrote Obama, and had told 
stories of his father and brother fighting and dying in 
the war for independence from the Dutch after World 
War II. He had looked forward to returning to Indonesia 
from the East-West Center at the University of Hawaii 
to build a new Indonesia.

Back in Indonesia, “He [Soetoro] didn’t talk that 
way any more,” Obama wrote. “It was as if he had 
pulled into some dark hidden place, out of reach. On 
some nights, she would hear him up after everyone else 
had gone to bed, wandering through the house with a 
bottle of imported whiskey, nursing his secrets. Other 
nights he would tuck a pistol under his pillow before 
falling off to sleep.”

Obama tried to pass this off as due to Soetoro’s 
problems with his job. Dunham’s biographer Scott said 

he was bothered by the corruption in the military gov-
ernment and the army. The obvious truth is that the 
nightmares and torment came from his participation in 
the mass killing. There are many accounts of the fact 
that military personnel, especially those recalled from 
foreign studies, such as Lolo Soetoro, had to prove 
their loyalty by participating directly in the mass kill-
ings.

Obama also provides an insight into his stepfather’s 
psychology as a killer, one which is now so apparent in 
Obama himself. Obama reports the following in praise 
of his stepfather, and as a major lesson in his life:

“Have you ever seen a man killed?” I asked him.
He glanced down, surprised by my question.
“Have you?” I asked again.
“Yes,” he said.
“Was it bloody?”
“Yes.”
I thought for a moment. “Why was the man 

killed? The one you saw?”
“Because he was weak.”
“That’s all?”
 Lolo shrugged. “That’s usually enough. Men 

take advantage of weakness in other men. 
They’re just like countries in that way. The 
strong man takes the weak man’s land. He makes 
the weak man work in his fields. If the weak 
man’s woman is pretty, the strong will take her. 
Which would you rather be?”

I didn’t answer, and Lolo squinted up at the 
sky. “Better to be strong,” he said finally, rising 
to his feet. “If you can’t be strong, be clever and 
make peace with someone who is strong. But 
always better be strong yourself. Always.”

Obama also reports that Soetoro once told him that 
“a man took on the powers of whatever he ate. One day 
soon, he promised, he would bring home a piece of tiger 
meat for us to share.”

Subud Connections
In 1968 Ann Dunham Soetoro renewed her Ameri-

can passport. On the application form, under the section 
titled “Amend to Include (Exclude) Children,” she 
wrote the name Barack Hussein Obama followed by the 
name “Soebarkah” in parentheses. That name, Soe-
barkah, appears nowhere else in Obama’s history. 
Where did it come from?
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This passport application came at the time when 
Ann Dunham was actively involved with Subud, and it 
is possible that it is a “Subud name” for her son Barack. 
The source who related to EIR the story of his member-
ship in Subud in 1971, also explained that members 
who met Bapak were often given a Subud name. The 
member was asked to suggest three names that they 
would like to have as a Subud name, and Bapak would 
choose the “correct one” in keeping with the “higher 
consciousness.” Soebarkah sounds like a name Ann and 
Lolo may have chosen for their Subud son.

Another Subud connection emerged in 2011 in 
Hawaii. One Loretta Fuddy was appointed Director of 
the Hawaii Department of Health in 2011, and it was 
this same Loretta Fuddy who thereafter released Barack 
Obama’s supposed Hawaii Certificate of Live Birth—a 
document which was a subject of great controversy and 
secrecy both before and after its release by Fuddy.

Loretta Fuddy was a leading member of Subud, 
serving as chairwoman of Subud’s U.S.A. National 
Committee from 2006-8. Her Subud name was Deli-
ana. She died in a plane crash in 2013, although all the 
other passengers in the crash survived.

Removal of Obama from Office
It is now clear to the world, as Lyndon LaRouche 

has insisted for years, that Barack Obama is a killer, 
taking great pride in his bombing of several nations 
into oblivion, nations which posed no threat to the 
United States,—leaving them in the hands of warring 
terrorist factions, and driving their population into 
frantic and dangerous escape from the terrorists as ref-
ugees. He delights in drawing up his weekly kill list, 
as if he were a feudal king, deciding who shall die this 
week through drone assassination, with no due pro-
cess or recourse to protest the death sentence, or that 
of whatever family members and friends happen to be 
there at the time. He has publicly bragged that if there 
is one thing he is good at, it is “killing people.” The 
stench from the massacres carried out by his step-
father and the Subud friends of his mother lives on 
today in the mind of their son. It is a psychotic killer 
mentality.

It is time for Obama’s impeachment, or to apply the 
25th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution to remove 
him from office, before he carries out his current threat 
to launch a thermonuclear war on Russia.

Obama’s War on America: 9/11 Two
New Updated Edition

EIR
Special Report

Obama’s War on America: 
9/11 Two
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EIR Special Report

A new, updated edition of the EIR Special Report, “Obama’s War on America: 
9/11 Two” is now available from larouchepub.com. The expanded report is an 
urgent intervention into the ongoing strategic crisis brought on by the British/
Saudi/Obama alliance behind the overthrow of Qaddafi, and the subsequent 
explosion of jihadist uprisings throughout Africa and the Arab world.
The Orginal Material:

•  Obama’s 9/11
•  The London-Saudi Role in International Terrorism
•  9/11 Take One

The Updates:
•  LaRouchePAC’s Fact Sheet on Obama’s alliance with al-Qaeda
•  LaRouchePAC’s draft questions for Congress
•  A transcript of the pre-election press conference held by Lyndon 
LaRouche and Jeffrey Steinberg on the impeachable crimes of Barack 
Obama.

Price $100
(Available in paperback and PDF. For paper, add shipping and handling;  
Va. residents  add 5% sales tax.)

Order from EIR News Service 1-800-278-3135 Or online: www.larouchepub.com

http://www.larouchepub.com/other/govt_docs/2010/3740the_25th_amendment.html
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GREG HOLLISTER< greg_hollister@msn.com> Wed, Feb 9, 2011 at 5:39AM 
To: orly.taitz@gmail.com 
Cc: "John Hemenway, DC Council" <johndhemenway@comcast.net>, Larry Elgin 
<lawnet.lae@gmail.com>, Susan Private Investigator <susandanielspi@aol.com>, "Linda Bent, 
SONORAN NEWS" <lindabent@aol.com> 

Dear Ms. Taitz, 

I have been monitoring your efforts at a distance reference the eligibility of Barack Obama to serve as 
POT US. I see that you are now filing suit reference his many SSNs. 

I have a copy of Obama's selective service card With the SSN affixed. I, as a small business owner, 
have access to the Social Security Number Verification System. As a result, I checked the SSNVS for 
the SSN Obama used for registering with Selective Service. The SSNVS search resulted in a report 
sheet that states that number Obama used to register for Selective Service was never issued. 

Let me be direct- I have not agreed with many of your tactics in this endeavor. However, I have 
continued to follow your efforts to see where there may be synergy and this is one. 

Therefore, if you think the documents will be helpful , please let me know and I Will send you the PDF 
files for both the Selective Service Card and the SSNVS report that states that SSN was never 
issued. 

Sincerely 

Greg Hollister 

Gregory S. Hollister, Colonel. USAF, Retired 
President, Hollister Enterpnses LLC 
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Affidavit of Albert Hen/ rshot 

I, Albert Hendershot ala professional debt collector, I am over 18 years old, I have personal knowledge 

of the facts provided f e ein and I will be able to competently testify in court of the facts as listed in this 

affidavit: / 

1. I personally perform d a search with Merlin Information Systems and 

http/ /www.acxiom.co /identity-solutions database which is routinely used by professional debt 

collectors 

2. I found that both Br ck Obama and Harry J. Bounel are listed as holders of the same Connecticut 

Social Security numbr 042-68-4425 and resided at the same address 5046 S. Greenwood Ave, Chicago, 

Illinois, Exhibit 1 atta l h d herein is the true and correct copy of the printout from 

http//www.acxiom.c1 /identity-solutions database. Exhibit 2 attached herein is the (FOIA) Freedom of 

Information Act requ' s which was completed for numident 042-68-4425 with Harry Bounel as the name 

associated with said f mident 042-68-4425. Exhibit 2 clearly states that the aforementioned numident 

belongs to Harry Bou I and not Barack H Obama as detailed in the response from the Social Security 

Administration dated ovember 2012. 

3. Michelle Obama iJ I sted as a relative of both Harrison (Harry) J. Bounel and Barack Obama. 

4. http/ /www.acxionl om/identity-solutions database shows that the last change in the record of Harry 

J. Bounel Social secu1i y number 042-68-4425 was performed by Michelle Obama in and around 

November 2009, whr s listed as a relative of Harry J. Bounel. 

I attest under the per lty of perjury that all of the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge and infor ed belief. 
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SOCIAL SECURITY 

Refer to: 
S9H: AI7967 November 16, 2012 

This letter is in response to your Internet request for a Numident fur Mr. Harry Bounel. 

The Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a) restricts disclosure of the information you 
requested. The only exception that might permit us to disclose these records to you 
without consent would be the exception for disclosure required by the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) (5 U.S.C. § 552). 

When we receive a request from a member of the public to release personal information 
about another individual from our records, we must balance the individual's privacy 
interest in withholding the information against the public interest in disclosing the 
information. We must determine whether disclosure would affect a personal privacy 
interest. There is clearly a substantial privacy interest in the personal details furnished to 
the Government. The only public interest we must consider is if the information sought 
would shed light on the way an agency performs its statutory duties. We may not 
consider the identity of the requester or the purpose for requesting the information. 
While there clearly is a public interest in knowing how the Social Security 
Administration administers the Social Security Act, disclosing records containing 
personal information about named indiYi duals_would not shed light on howJhe age11_cy 
performs its statutory duties. Therefore, disclosing this information would be a clearly 
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, and the FOIA (5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6)) does not 
require disclosure. 

If you disagree with this decision, you may request a review. Mail your appeal within 30 
days after you receive this letter to the Social Security Administration, Office of Privacy 
and Disclosure, 617 Altmeyer Building, 6401 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, Maryland 
21235. Mark the envelope "Freedom oflnformation Appeal." 

Sincerely, 

f)~-y/Wr~~ 
DawnS. Wiggins 
Freedom of Information Officer 
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Dr. Orly Taitz, Attorney-at-Law 
(California SBN 223433) 
Orly Taitz Law Offices 
26302 La Paz, Suite 211 
Mission Viejo, California 92691 
Telephone: (949) 683-5411 
E-Mail: dr taitz@yahoo.com 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 
SANTA ANA (SOUTHERN) DIVISION 

Captain Pamela Barnett, et al., 
Plaintiffs, 

v. 

§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 

Barack Hussein Obama, § 
Michelle L.R. Obama, § 
Hillary Rodham Clinton, Secretary of State, § 
Robert M. Gates, Secretary of Defense, § 
Joseph R. Biden, Vice-President and § 
President of the Senate, § 

Defendants. § 

Civil Action: 

SACV09-00082-DOC (Anx) 

Affidavit of Susan Daniels 

1. My name is Susan Elizabeth Daniels. I am over 18 years old, am of sound 
mind and free of any mental disease or psychological impairment of any kind or 
condition. 

2. I am a citizen of the United States of America, I am 68 years old and I was 
born and raised in the State of Ohio. 

3. I am licensed by the State of Ohio as a private investigator; I am president of 
Daniels and Associates Investigations, Inc., incorporated in March 1995, license 
number 65199565509. 

4. I have personal knowledge of all the facts and circumstances described herein 
below and will testify in open court to all of the same. 

5. I located a social security number for Barack Hussein Obama and found that it 
was issued between 1977-1979 in the State of Connecticut but as I investigated 
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further, I found an additional eight social security numbers. One of the numbers had 
(Deceased) behind it. I was able to find the name of the person the SSN actually 
belonged to and printed it from the Social Security Administration death index. 

6. I researched social security numbers for Michelle Obama. When I ran her 
name, two different social security numbers appeared for her, includimg one that 
does not belong to her but is listed for her at 1600 Pennsylvania Ave., Washington, 
D.C. 

7. The true and correct copies I personally obtained are attached. 

8. I solemnly swear under penalty of perjury that all the facts stated and 
circumstances described above are true and correct statements. 

9. I have not received any compensation for making this affidavit. 

Further, Affiant saith na 
Signed and executed in --1r.-.~-~~,..c.v-...>o<..;...,c-...,..,._ 
October, 2009. 
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NOTARY'S JURAT 

Susan Elizabeth ~peared before me in person on this _L2_ day of 
October, 2009, in (city), £ ~ ~ 
(state), CJ . 5- _ J( (country) and having presented to me he tver's license and 
having been sworn by me duly under oath and having been admonished that she did 
so under penalty of perjury, she did then and there depose herself and give the above­
listed statements in my presence in the form of his written affidavit. 

Specifically but without limitation, Susan Elizabeth Daniels did in my presence 
authenticate the documents attached here as a true and correct copy of the documents 
she obtained and described in her affidavit. 

·~~~·--·-••· . Notary Pu67fc: .%rJ&Qtt~rb 
• My Commission Has No ~fll~ 
: Section 147.03CO!R!C. 

My Seal Appears Above this line. 

My Printed Name is: .J i4f~ E-S /J {_ 'D1~,J 0 ; my notarial commission or 
license expires on: 4t~/£Vf11g J ,S r4tlfvlt~( 
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Person Search https:/ /secure.accurint.com/app/bps/ main 

.. All Full Name Age/008 Address Dates Phone lnfonnation .. 
~HELLE OBAMA • fi !i ({Q~ 

5046 S GREENWOOD AVE 

nder: Female 
..., CHICAGO IL 60615-2806 Aug 05 -Aug 07 

-1: 
50~0-xxxx 1.1 • l!i r{Q~ 

MICHELLE OBAMA 1 OLD STATE CAPITOL PLZAPT 
SPRINGFIELD IL 62701-1512 May 09- Sep 09 

~ Gender: Female 

~ 
G ICHELLE OBAMA 1600 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW • I ![ r{Q~ Gender: Female 

WASHINGTON DC 20500-0003 
Jun 08 - Sep 09 Newspaper facility. ·1: 82-88-xxxx 

It • l!i r{Q~ 
MICHELLE OBAMA 5030 QUENTIN ST 303-365-5697 - MDT 

DENVER CO 80239-4312 Jul 09 -Aug 09 
COPV Gender: Female .1..-

522~7-xxxx 1!1 • l!i ({Q~ 
MICHELLE OBAMA 123 W NORTH AVE 

CAROL STREAM IL 60188-2001 Mar 09 -Aug 09 ...,_ 
Gender: Female 

~ • fj\ ![ ({0~ 
MICHELLE OBAMA 936 4 MILE RD NW APT 

GRAND RAPIDS Ml49544-1503 Jan 09 - Jul 09 ....... 
Gender: Female 
324-56-xxxx 

I! • l!i r{Q~ 
MICHELLE OBAMA 505 CATHARINE ST 

PHILADELPHIA PA 19147-3009 Apr07 r. COPV Gender: Female 

1.1 • l!i r{Q~ 
MICHELLE OBAMA 3550 S RHODES AVE APT 1802 

CHICAGO IL 60653-1273 "l' COPV Gender: Female 

!! • l!i r{Q~ 
MICHELLE OBAMA 1901 COLLEGEAVE 

FREDERICK MD 21701 Jun 09 - Sep 09 "'1"-Gender: Female 

!r • l!i ({Q~ 
MICHELLE OBAMA 1 PENNSYLVANNIA 

BEVERLY HILLS CA 90210 Jan 09 - Sep 09 
1-Gender: Female 

1.1 • 

2 of 3 l0/19/09 9:15AM 
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SSN Verifier Plus 

SSN.I ... &~4l44.25 

Year(s) and State Issued 

Year(s) Issued: 1977-1979 

State Issued: Connecticut 

Social Security Death Index 

SSN not found in Social Security Death Index 

Names Associated With SSN 

OBAMA, BARACK 

OBAMA, BARACK HUSSEIN 

Dates of Birth Associated With SSN 

1890 

08/04/1961 

04/08/1961 
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Tracers Information Specialists, Inc.- Standard People Sean:h https:/lwww.tracersinfo.com/SearcltCentral/viewretum.php3?pargs= .. 

Standard People Search 

105 Records 

Search Criteria 

Name: OBAMA, BARACK 

Flags: Arrests, Bankruptcies, Criminal Records, Evictions, Professional Licenses, Warrants 

Reports Name Address Maps SSN/008 Phone 
AA 

OBAMA 
295 HARVARD ST 1505 2x 

11.1 
CAMBRIDGE MA 02139-2382 Map 

BARACK Reported: 0112009- 01/0112009 It N 
H County: Middlesex 

1600 PENN AVE 1x 

I OBAMA WASHINGTON DC 20007 Map N 
BARACK Reported: 1212008-1212008 It 

County: District of Columbia 

559WGOLF RD 1x 

~ OBAMA ARLINGTON HTS IL 60005-3904 Map N 
BARACK Reported: 1112008-1112008 It 

County: Cook 

56 THORNTON RD 1x 

1m OBAMA NEEDHAM MA 02492-4330 Map N 
BARACK Reported: 0912008 - 1112008 It 

County: NORFOLK 

713 HART SENATE 1x 

I OBAMA WASHINGTON DC 20510-0001 Map N 
BARACK Reported: 1112008 - 1112008 It 

County: District of Columbia 

3535 OLIVE ST 1x 

I OBAMA DENVER CO 80207-1523 Map (720)336-7722 N BARACK Reported: 0912008 - 1112008 It 
County: Denver 

810 E 13TH AVE 1x 

rs OBAMA EUGENE OR 97401-3742 Map (POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) N BARACK Reported: 0912008 - 1112008 
It 

County: Lane 

435 DALLAS AVE 1x 

i OBAMA LANCASTER TX 75146 Map 
N BARACK Reported: 0912008 - 1112008 It 

County: Dallas 

OBAMA 
1930 WALLACE ST 2x 

I] PHILADELPHIA PA 19130-3220 Map Landline: 
BARACK Reported: 0911712008- 10/0312008 It (215)235-3040 N 
L County: Philadelphia 

1000 NW 33 AVE 2x 

I OBAMA FORT WORTH TX 76180 Map 675-54-6554 N 
BARACK Reported: 0412008 - 0912008 It 

County: Tarrant 

Reports Name Address Maps SSN/008 Phone M. 

123 MAIN ST 1x 

I] OBAMA CHARLESTON SC 29464 Map N - BARACK Reported: 0812008 - 0912008 It 
County: Charleston 

I of8 10/2/09 9:14AM 
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Tracers Information Specialists, Inc. - Standard People Search https://www.tracersinfo.com/SearchCentral/viewretum.php3?pargs= .. 

2 of8 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
LWYR 

5450 S EAST VIEW PARK PK 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 
Reported: 0812012008 - 0812012008 
County: Cook 

14 W ERIE ST 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60654 
(POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) 
Reported: 08120/2008-08/20/2008 
County: Cook 

Map 
It 

Landline: 
(773)684-4809 N 

Cell: 
(312)31 0-0069 N 

E-mail: bobama@lawmbg.com (No IP Address Reported) Phone: (312) 751-1170 

Reports 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
SA RACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 

Name 

NO ADDRESS REPORTED 
CHICAGO IL 60615 
Reported: 08/1812008-08/18/2008 
County: Cook 

180 N LASALLE 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60601 
(POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) 
Reported: 08/1812008-0811812008 
County: Cook 

83775 BATES RD 2x 
JACKSON NJ 08527 
Reported: 0212008 - 0812008 
County: Ocean 

1000 33RD AVE 1x 
FORT WORTH TX 76180 
Reported: 0812008 - 0812008 
County: Tarrant 

505 FARR C 3x 
COLUMBUS GA 31907-6275 
Reported: 0112008- 08/2008 
County: Muscogee 

1603 RUCKER RD 1x 
ALPHARETI A GA 30004-1435 
Reported: 0812008 - 0812008 
County: FULTON 

180 N LA SALLE ST 2200 4x 
CHICAGO IL 60601 -2610 
(POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) 
Reported: 06/01/2007 - 06/01/2008 
County: Cook 

Address 
OBAMALN 1x 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

OBAMA FRANKLIN Wl 53132 Map 
BARACK Reported: 05/2008 - 06/2008 It 

County: Milwaukee 

123 WHITE HOUSE 1x 
OBAMA IRVINE CA 92618 Map 
BARACK Reported: 0612008 - 06/2008 It 

County: ORANGE 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

15A 1A 1x 
MANALAPAN FL 33462 
Reported: 0512008-0512008 
County: Palm Beach 

5046 S GREENWOOD AVE Sx 

Map 
It 

N 

N 

485-40-5154 (DECEASED) ~ N 

Issued: 1954-1955 in I~ C: r-Je_/ ''J}; r 

420-67-2965 

.... 4425 
lss"Uia: 1977-1979 in CT 
008: 08/0411961 Age: 48 

SSN/008 

Landline: 
(773)684-4809 

Phone 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 

CHICAGO IL 60615-2806 
(POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) 

-·-4425 
Map 1ssUEid: 1977-1979 in CT 

It 008:08104/1961 Age: 48 

Landline: 
(773)684-4809 N Reported: 12/01/2007-04/0112008 

County: Cook 

10/2/09 9:14AM 
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Tracers lnfonnation Specialists, Inc. - Standard Peop1e Search https://www.tracersinfo.com/SearchCentrnJ/viewretum.php3?pargs= .. 

OBAMA 
5450 S EAST VIEW PARK 1 1x 

U'425 IE BARACK 
CHICAGO IL 60615 Map L.andline: 

N 
Reported: 0312512008 - 03125/2008 It Iss : 1977-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 . 

HUSSEIN 008: 08/0411961 Age: 48 County: Cook 

I OBAMA 
NO ADDRESS REPORTED 
CHICAGOILO N . 

BARACK - Reported: 03103/2008 - 0310312008 

40 TRANSFER ST 1x 

I OBAMA DENVER CO 80207 Map L.andline: 
N - BARACK Reported: 0312008 - 03/2008 It (303)545-0199 

County: Denver 

11 1 PENNSYLVANIAAVE 3x 

i1 OBAMA WASHINGTON UT 84780 Map 799-89-7090 N . 
BARACK Reported: 0812007 - 02/2008 It . 

County: Washington 

505 FARR C 1x 

I OBAMA COLUMBUS GA 31907 Map 423-29-2961 
N . BARACK Reported: 0212008 - 02/2008 It Issued: 1988-1989 in Al 

County: Muscogee 

14 W ERIE ST 7x 
Landline: 

OBAMA CHICAGO IL 60610 

I BARACK (POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) 
Map (312)751-1170 

N . 
It Cell: . 

LWYR Reported: 01/0212008-01/0212008 
County: Cook (312)31 0-0069 

E-mail: bobama@lawmbg.com (No IP Address Reported) Phone: (312)751-1170 

Reports Name Address Maps SSN1D08 Phone AR 

OBAMA 
5450 S EAST VIEW PARK PK Sx 

2.4425 e CHICAGO IL 60615 Map L.andline: 
BARACK Reported: 01/02/2008- 01/0212008 It Issued: 1977-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N . 
HUSSEIN DOB: 0410811961 Age: 48 County: Cook 

PO BOX 1236 1x 

I OBAMA PROVO UT 84603-1236 
N . BARACK Reported: 01/2008 - 01/2008 

County: Utah 

15 A1A 1x 

t1 OBAMA MANALAPAN FL 33434 Map 651-23-4987 N . BARACK Reported: 01/2008-01/2008 It 
County: Palm Beach 

OBAMA 
5450 S EAST VIEW PARK 1 8x 

~25 I! CHICAGO IL 60615 Map L.andline: 
BARACK Reported: 11/15/2007 - 11115/2007 It 9n-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N . 
HUSSEIN County: Cook DOB: 04/08/1961 Age: 48 

MR 
5046 S GREENWOOD AVE 12x 

i OBAMA 
CHICAGO IL 60615-2806 

Map 
-4425 

(POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) Issued: 19n-1979 in CT N . BARACK Reported: 07/2005- 11/1512007 It 
008:08/01/1961 Age: 48 

H County: Cook 

OBAMA 
365 BROADWAY 3x 

e -4425 i1 BARACK 
SOMERVILLE MA 02145 Map 

ued: 1977-1979 in CT 
land line: 

N . 
HUSSEIN 

Reported: 0610111986- 10/01/2007 It (773)684-4809 
County: Middlesex 008: 08/04/1961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
365 BROADWAY B1 12x 

i! SOMERVILLE MA 02145 Map e 425 L.andline: 
BARACK Reported: 07/1712001- 10101/2007 It ued 19n-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N . 
HUSSEIN County: Middlesex 008: 04/0811961 Age: 48 

918 BAINBRIDGE ST 1x 

~ OBAMA PHILADELPHIA PA 19147 Map N . BARACK Reported: 08/2007 - 08/2007 It 
County: Philadelphia 

3 of8 I 0/2/W 9: 14 AM 
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Tracers lofonnation Specialists, Inc. - Standard People Search https:/lwww.tracersiofo.com/SearchCentral/viewretum.php3?pargs= .. 

123 MAIN ST 1x 

I OBAMA LANSING Ml 48910 Map 
. BARACK Reported:07n007-07n007 It 

N 

County: Ingham 

180 N LA SALLE ST 2200N 2x 

I 
OBAMA CHICAGO IL 60601-2501 Map 4425 
BARACK (POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) - H Reported:0~007-~7 

It Issued: 19n-1979 in CT N 

County: Cook 

Reports Name Address Maps SSN/DOB Phone AR 

1236 PO BOX 2x 

I!] OBAMA PROVO UT 84603 901-09-8765 N . BARACK Reported: 06noo7 - 06n007 
County: Utah 

61 0 E OLD WILLOW RD 1x 

I OBAMA 
PROSPECT HEIGHTS IL Map 60070-1913 N - BARACK 
Reported:~007-04nOD7 

It 

County: Cook 

505 CATHARINE ST 1x 

~ OBAMA PHILADELPHIA PA 19147-3009 Map N . BARACK Reported: 04/2007 - 04n0D7 It 
County: Philadelphia 

OBAMA 
5450 S EAST VIEW PARK 1 3x 

- 4425 [fj] CHICAGO IL 60615-5916 Map Landline: 
BARACK Reported: 07/2006- 07/2006 It : 19n-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N . 
HUSSEIN County: Cook DOS: 08/0411961 Age: 48 

607 E ADAMS ST 9x 

[I 
OBAMA SPRINGFIELD IL 62701-1634 Map Land line: 
BARACK (POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) N . s Reported: ~1n006 - 05107nooo I t (217)492-5089 

County: Sangamon 

OBAMA 
300 MASSACHUSETTS AVE 5 1x 

- 4425 [fj] WASHINGTON DC 20001 Map Land line: 
BARACK Reported: 02/01Q006- 02/01Q006 It 19n-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N . 
HUSSEIN County: District of Columbia 008:0810411961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
227 6TH ST 1x 

I WASHINGTON DC 20002 Map 4425 Landline: 
BARACK Issued: 19n-1979 in CT N . 
HUSSEIN 

Reported: 02/0112006-0210112006 It (773)684-4809 
County: District of Columbia 008:08/04/1961 Age: 48 

300 MASSACHUSETTS AVE 10x -
[fj] 

OBAMA WASHINGTON DC 20001-2629 Map 4425 landline: 
BARACK Repcmed: 0912005 - 02/01Q006 It Issued: 19IT-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N . 
HUSSEIN County: District of Columbia 008:04/08/1961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
300 MASSACHUSETTS AV 3x 

I WASHINGTON DC 20001-2640 Map !!!;4425 
BARACK Reported: 06/01/1986- 0210112006 It : 19n-1979 in CT 684-4809 N . 
H County: District of Columbia 008: 08/04/1961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
2276TH ST 8x 

I WASHINGTON DC 20002 Map 4425 Landline: 
BARACK Reported: 02/01n006- 02101Q006 It Issued: 19n-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N 
HUSSEIN County: District of Columbia 008:04/0811961 Age: 48 

Reports Name Address Maps SSN/DOB Phone AR 
OBAMA 
BARACK 

2276TH ST 2x 

I 
H WASHINGTON DC 20002-6067 Map -4425 
AKA: Issued: 19IT-1979 in CT 684-4809 N . 
OBAMA 

Reported: 06/01/1986- 02/01n006 It 008:0810411961 Age: 48 
BARACK 

County: District of Columbia 

AKA: 

4 of 8 10/2/09 9:14AM 
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Tracers lnfonnation Specialists, Inc.- Standard People Sean::h https://www.tracersinfo.com/Sean::hCentraJ/viewreturn.php3?pargs= .. 

5 of8 

OBAMA 
BARBACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

14 W ERIE ST 2x 
CHICAGO IL 60610-5397 
(POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) 
Reported:1~1~004-01~006 
County: Cook 

Map 
It 

Landline: 
(312)751-1170 

E-mail: bobama@lawmbg.com (No IP Address Reported) Phone: (312)751-1170 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

5046 S GREENWOOD AVE 2x 
CHICAGO IL 60615-2806 
(POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) 
Reported: 07~005- 11~005 
County: Cook 

54501 E VIEW PARK 6x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 
Reported: 06/0111997 - 05~612005 
County: Cook 

7436 S EUCLID AVE 2 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60649 
Reported: ~612005 - ~612005 
County: Cook 

54501 SE VW 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 
Reported: 05~612005 - 0512612005 
County: Cook 

5450 E VIEW PARK 1 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 
Reported: 05~612005 - 0~6/2005 
County: Cook 

5450 S EAST VIEW PARK 1 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60615-5916 
Reported: 0512005 - 0512005 
County: Cook 

101 ~ E 53RD ST 9x 
CHICAGO IL 60615-4311 
Reported: 1~1~004 - 01/1412005 
County: Cook 

14 W ERIE ST 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60654-5397 
(POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) 
Reported: 1~112004- 0110612005 
County: Cook 

Map 4425 
It Issued: 19n-1979 in CT 

~4425 
Map 1188Uea': 19n-1979 in CT 
It 008: 08104/1961 Age: 48 

..... 4425 
Map ""iSSUea: 19n-1979 in CT 
It 008: 08104/1961 Age: 48 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

-1•••·4425 
Issued: 1977-1979 in CT 
008: 08/04/1961 Age: 48 

I••J-4425 
Issued: 19n-1979 in CT 
008: 08/04/1961 Age: 48 

Landline: 
(773)684-4809 

Land line: 
(773)684-4809 

Land line: 
(773)684-4809 

Landline: 
(773)684-4809 

landline: 
(773)684-4809 

Land line: 
(773)363-1996 

Land line: 
(312)751-1170 

E-mail: bobama@lawmbg.com (No IP Address Reported) Phone: (312)751-1170 

Reports Name 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
SEN 

Address Maps 

10131/ 53RD ST 
CHICAGO IL 60615 
Reported: 07~003- 07~003 
County: Cook 

1x 

10131 53RD ST 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 
Reported: 07~003- 07~003 
County: Cook 

1741 E 71ST ST 7x 
CHICAGO IL 60649 
Reported: 02/01~003- 02101~003 
County: Cook 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

SSN I 008 Phone 

Land line: 
(773)363-1996 

landline: 
(773)363-1996 

landline: 
(773)363-1996 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

E-mail: jenmasondist13@prodigy.net IP address: 192.100.76.133 Reported: 10/C 

10/2/09 9:14AM 
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Tracers lnfonnation Specialists, Inc. - Standard People Search https://www .tracersinfo.com/SearchCentraJ/viewretum php3?pargs= .. 

OBAMA 
5450 S EAST VIEW PARK 1 4x 6 4425 

11 CHICAGO IL 60615-5916 Map 
BARACK Reported: 10/1997-1012002 It Issued: 1977-1979 in CT N 
H County: Cook 008: 08/0411961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
5450 S EAST VIEW PARK 1 1x 

!! CHICAGO IL 60615 Map t!!;4425 BARACK Reported: 07/2002-0712002 It 1977-1979 in CT N 
H County: Cook 

OBAMA 
5450 S EAST VIEW PARK 1 1x 

!] CHICAGO IL 60615 Map 350-60-2302 
BARACK Reported: 0712002- 0712002 It Issued: 1975-1976 in IL N 
H County: Cook 

OBAMA 
365 BROADWAY 7x 

1--4425 
~ SOMERVILLE MA 02145-2440 Map 

BARACK Reported: 06/01/1986- 0711712001 It Issued: 1977-1979 in CT 684-4809 N 
H County: Middlesex 008:08104/1961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
7436 S EUCLID AVE 2 8x 

- 4425 1m CHICAGO IL 60649 Map Land line: 
BARACK Reported: 11/1312000-11/1312000 It : 1977-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N 
HUSSEIN County: Cook 008:0410811961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
7436 S EUCLID AV 8x 

- -4425 1m CHICAGO IL 60649-3626 Map 
BARACK Reported: 06101/1986- 11/1312000 I t Ued: 19n-1979 in CT 684-4809 N 
H County: Cook 008:08104/1961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
5450 VIEW PA 8x 

- -4425 
~ CHICAGO IL 60615 Map Land line: 

BARACK Reported: 10/01/1999- 10/01/1999 It : 19n-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N 
HUSSEIN County: Cook 008: 04/08/1961 Age: 48 

Reports Name Address Mape SSN/DOB Phone AR 

OBAMA 
54501 SE VIEW PK 1x 

~asi'!l:4:Ji-r-1979 in CT I CHICAGO IL 60615 Map 
BARACK Reported: 06/01/1986- 10/01/1999 It 684-4809 N . 
H County: Cook DOB: 08/1961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
54501 SE VIEW PK 1x 

- 4425 
~ CHICAGO IL 60615 Map Landline: 

BARACK Reported: 10/01/1999- 10101/1999 It • 19n-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N -
HUSSEIN County: Cook DOB: 08/0411961 Age: 48 

5450 S EAST VIEW PA 1 5x -
[I OBAMA CHICAGO IL 60615-5916 Map 1425 684-4809 

BARACK Reported: 0610111986- 10/0111999 It lSSued: 19n-1979 in CT Landline: N . 
H County: Cook OOB: 0810411961 Age: 48 (773)684-4809 

OBAMA 
5450 VIEW PA 1x 

I CHICAGO IL 60615 Map e -4425 Landline: BARACK : 19n-1979 in CT N . 
HUSSEIN 

Reported: 10/01/1999- 10101/1999 It (773)684-4809 
County: Cook DOB: 08104/1961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
49798 PO BOX 1x 

1m CHICAGO IL 60649 -4425 Landline: BARACK Reported: 09/01/1999- 09/01/1999 Issued: 1977-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N 
HUSSEIN County: Cook DOB: 08104/1961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
B49798 PO 1x 7 i CHICAGO IL 60649 Map 4425 Landline: BARACK Reported: 09/01/1999- 09101/1999 It Issued: 1977-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N . 

HUSSEIN County: Cook OOB: 08/0411961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
849798 PO 2x 

ij] BARACK 
CHICAGO IL 60649 Map I 4425 

N . 
H 

Reported: 09/1999-09/1999 It Issued: 1977-1979 in CT 
County: Cook 

6of8 I 0/2/09 9:14 AM 
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Tracers lnfonnation Specialists, Inc. - Standard People Search https://www.tracersinfo.com/SearchCentral/viewretum.php3?pargs= .. 

OBAMA 
PO BOX 49798 2x 

[I CHICAGO IL 60649 Landline: 
BARACK Reported: 09/1999-09/1999 1977-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 

N 
. 

HUSSEIN DOB: 08/0411961 Age: 48 County: Cook 

OBAMA 
2152 E 71ST ST 7x 

IE CHICAGO IL 60649 Map Land line: 
BARACK Reported: 05/01/1999- 05/01/1999 It (773)363-1 996 N 

. 
SEN :Cook 

OBAMA 
1440 E 52ND ST Sx 

1!!!!4425 [I CHICAGO IL 6061 5 Map landline: 
BARACK Reported: 01/01/1999 - 01/0111999 It : 1977-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 

N -
HUSSEIN DOB: 04108/1961 Age: 48 County: Cook 

Reports Name Address Maps SSN/DOB Phone M 

1440 E 52ND ST 1x -
[I 

OBAMA CHICAGO IL 60615 Map $ & 4425 landline: 
BARACK Reported: 01/01/1999- 01/0111999 It Issued: 1977-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 

N 
HUSSEIN County: Cook DOB: 08/0411961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
365 BROADWAY B 1 1x 

IE SOMERVILLE MA 02143 Map 4425 
BARACK Reported: 11/12/1997-11/12/1997 It Issued: 1977-1979 in CT 

N 
HUSSEIN County: Middlesex 

OBAMA 
54501 E VIEW PARK 4x 

§I] CHICAGO IL 60615 Map - 4425 
BARACK Reported: 06/1997 - 06/1997 It Issued: 1977-1979 in CT 

N 
H County: Cook 

OBAMA 
54501 VIEW PA 16x E ? 4425 fl BARACK 
CHICAGO IL 60615 Map landline: 

N 
Reported: 10/01/1994- 10/01/1994 1 t ued: 1977-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 

HUSSEIN County: Cook DOB: 04/08/1961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
54501 SE V IEW PA Sx 

!!!!4425 fl CHICAGO IL 60615-5942 Map 
BARACK Reported: 06101/1986-1010111994 It : 1977-1979 in CT 684-4809 N 
H County: Cook DOB: 08104/1961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
5450 S EAST VIEW PK 1 1x 

4425 

I CHICAGO IL 60615 Map 
BARACK Reported: 06/01/1986- 10/01/1994 It Issued: 1977-1979 in CT N 
H County: Cook DOB: 08/1961 Age: 48 

OBAMA 
54501 SE VIEW PA 2x 

5 4425 

i BARACK 
CHICAGO IL 60615 Map Eued: 1977-1979 in CT 

Land line: N 
Reported: 1010111994- 10/0111994 It (773)684-4809 

HUSSEIN County: Cook DOB: 08104/1961 Age: 48 

365 BROADWAY ST 4x 

Em OBAMA 
BOSTON MA 02 ·11 1 

Map Land line: 
BARACK (POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) 

It (617)623-1266 N 
Reported: 08/01/1994- 08/01/1994 
County: Suffolk 

365 BROADWAY ST 1x 

e OBAMA BOSTON MA 02 ·111 5 4425 
BARACK (POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) Map !uect: 1977-1979 in CT Landline: 

N 
HUSSEIN Reported: 08/0111994-08/01/1994 

It 
DOB: 08/04/1961 Age: 48 

(773)684-4809 

County: Suffolk 

OBAMA 
5324 S KIMBARI< AVE Sx 

4425 

I CHICAGO IL 60615 Map Landline: 
BARACK Reported: 12/01/1993- 12/01/1993 It Issued: 1977-1979 in CT (773)684-4809 N 
HUSSEIN County: Cook DOB: 04108/1961 Age: 48 

Reports Name Address Maps SSN/DOB Phone AR 

i 
OBAMA 5324 S KIMBARK AVE 1x Map 4425 

Landline: BARACK CHICAGO IL 60615 Issued: 1977-1979 in CT N . 
HUSSEIN Reported: 12/01/1993 - 12/0111993 It 

DOB: 08/0411961 Age: 48 (773)684-4809 

7of8 10/2/09 9:14 AM 
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Tracers lnfonnation Specialists, Inc. - Standard People Search 

8 ors 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
H 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
H 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
H 

Name 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
H 

OBAMA 
BARACK 
H 
OBAMA 
BARACK 
HUSSEIN 
OBAMA 
BARACK 
H 
OBAMA 
BARACK 
H 

Countv: Cook 
5450 EASTVIEW PK 1 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 
Reported: 08/01/1993-09/0111993 
County: Cook 

7436 S EUCLID AVE 2x 
CHICAGO IL 60649-3626 
Reported: 0811993-08/1993 
County: Cook 

365 W BROADWAY 1x 
BOSTON MA 02127 
(POSSIBLE HIGH RISK) 
Reported: 07/01/1991 - 07/01/1991 
County: Suffolk 

5324 S KIMBARK AVE 3x 
CHICAGO IL 60615-5287 
Reported: 06.101/1986- 1211990 
County: Cook 

365 BROADWAY B1 1x 
SOMERVILLE MA 02145 
Reported: 0810111988-09101/1988 
County: Middlesex 

1N N 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 
Reported: 01101/1988- 0110111988 
County: Cook 

N1N 2x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 
Reported: 01/1988 - 0111988 
County: Cook 

5429 SHARPER AVE 1N 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 
Reported: 10101/1986- 10/0111986 
County: Cook 

5429 SHARPER AVE 1N 3x 
CHICAGO IL 60615-5548 
Reported: 06/0111986 - 10/1986 
County: Cook 

Address 

1440 E 52ND ST 1x 
CHICAGO IL 60615-4131 
Reported: 04/1986 - 04/1986 
County: Cook 

5450 EASTVIEW PARK 1 2x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 

Cook 

365 BROADWAY B1 2x 
SOMERVILLE MA 02145-2440 

Middlesex 
5450 E VIEW PARK 1 2x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 

Cook 

54501 SE VW 2x 
CHICAGO IL 60615 

Cook 

hUps://www.tracersinfo.com/SearchCentraJ/viewretum.php3?pargs= .. 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

Map 
It 

C 4425 
Issued: 19n-1979 in CT 

--6~4425 
Issued: 19n-1979 in CT 

T 1 4425 
Issued: 19n-1979 in CT 
008: 08104/1961 Age: 48 

--4425 
Issued: 19n-1979 in CT 
008: 08104/1961 Age: 48 

···~25 
Issued: 19n-1979 in CT 
008:1990 

7 4425 
Issued: 19n-1979 in CT 
008:08/04/1961 Age: 48 

0 4425 
Issued: 19n-1979 in CT 
008: 08/04/1961 Age: 48 

, •• 4425 
Issued: 1977-1979 in CT 
008: 08104/1961 Age: 48 

SSN/008 

008: 0811961 Age: 48 

N 

N 

Landline: 
(773)684-4809 N 

N 

Landline: 
(617)623-1266 N 

Landline: 
(773)684-4809 

Landline: 
(773)684-480.9 

Phone 

N 

N 

N 

N 

AR 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

10/2/09 9: 14 AM 
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Social Security Death Index Search Results http://ssdi.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-binlssdi.cgi 

I of2 

'# 
roots I h 

Home Searches Family Trees Mailing Lists 

~! AN <-zr. ancestry 
(0'"·' I TY 

Message Boards Web Sites 

Type In Your Name & Get Your Instant Family Tree! 
Your First Name: Your Last Name: Your State: 

IL...-__ __.1 IL...-__ __. I Nationwide .:J I 

Social Security Death Index Search Results 

Viewing 1-1 of 1 

85, 156,742 Records 
last updated on 9-28-2009 

The most full-featured SSDI search engine on the internet 

ssued ools 

Welcome to RootsWeb.com Sign in 

DISCOVER MORE > f) II 

Passwords Help 

b The key to your research 
Join Ancestry.com Today! 

Order 
Record? 

Search 
Hundreds of 
Thousands 

of 
Family Tree· !Name ~irth iDeath~de:ce ~:s:efit 1

ssN 

~UCILLE 1 ~ [13 Sep 0140 C --F. 
AUANIYNE ec 1998 Lamoni, t~~~~fied) 85-40-5154 

I 912 (V) ecatur, lA) I p 
~---,..-....,..-.,..-.,.:.,--

S-5Letter 0 
dd Post-em 5;1 

Search Ancestr .com 
ow a First Name: 

Viewing 1-1 of 1 

(V)=(Verified) Report verified with a family member or someone acting on behalf of a family member. 
(P)=(Proot) Death Certificate Observed. 

You can now order the SS-5 Form for deceased individuals directly from the Social Security Administration 
online at https: //secure.ssa. gov/apps9/eFOIA-FEWeb/internet/mai n. jsp 

Last name !Exact 
First Name 

Middle Name (initial) 

~N ~85405154 
Last Residence Last Benefit 

Zip I i 
State I I 

~---------------r----------------
County 

City 

Birth 

Last Name: 

One 
L. 

Fam.!Jv 

10/19/09 10:08 AM 
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Dr. Orly Taitz, Esq 
29839 Santa ~1argarita Parkway, STE 100 
Rancho Santa ~Iargarita CA 92688 
Tel: (9.t9) 683-5411; Fax (949) 766-7603 
E-Mail: dr _taitz@yahoo.com 

UNITED STIES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

Dr. Orly Taitz, Esquire, ProSe, 
Plaintiff 

v. 

Barrack Hussein Obama, 
Defendant 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Affidavit of John N. Sampson 

Civil Action: 

1. My name is John N. Sampson. I am over 18 years of age, am of sound mind and free of 
any mental disease or psychological impairment of any kind or condition. 

2. I am a citizen ofthe United States of America, I am 58 years old, and was born in 
Jackson Heights, Queens, New York and raised in the State ofNew York. 

3. I am the ChiefExecutive Officer, Owner, and Operator, ofCSI Consulting and 
Investigations LLC, a consulting and private investigative firm registered with the Secretary of 
State of Colorado as a Limited Liability Company pursuant to the laws of the State of Colorado. 
The company was formed in the State of Colorado on January 2, 2009 and is in good standing 
with the Secretary of State of Colorado. Colorado does not have any licensing requirements or 
provisions for private investigators. 

4. I have personal knowledge of all ofthe facts and circumstances described herein below 
and will testify in open court to all of the same. 

5. On, or about, November 16, 2009, Orly Taitz, the attorney who is prosecuting the above 
captioned matter, requested that I access LocatePlus, a commercial database that I subscribe to, 
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which is located in the State of Massachusetts, and with whom I have a user agreement, and 
requested that I obtain any and all legally available information relating to U.S. Social Security 
number 042-68-4425. 

6. On, or about, November 16, 2009, pursuant to the aforementioned request by Orly Taitz, 
I requested from LocatePlus, any and all legally obtainable information relating to SSN 042-68-
4425. 

7. As a result of this inquiry, I came to learn that Plaintiff Barrack Hussein Obama, has used 
this Social Security number since at least from June 1, 1986 to present. A detailed report was 
generated showing family relationships, past residence history, real property owned by Mr. 
Obama, and other detailed information to include, but not limited to, driver's license information, 
telephone numbers associated with Mr. Obama, and people possibly related to Mr. Obama. 

8. This information was obtained pursuant to a legitimate and permissible search under the 
user agreement I have with LocatePlus. This request was made in connection with a pending 
civil action, which is one of the expressed permissible purposes to conduct such an inquiry 
through LocatePlus, as well as a possible criminal violation of United States law, and possible 
fraud. 

9. As a result of this search and the resu1ts that were obtained, on or about November 17, 
2009, I accessed a public access database named "SSN Validator" at 
http://www.ssnvalidator.com/. The information this site provided me was that SSN 042-68-4425 
was issued by the Social Security Administration based upon an application filed for a Social 
Security Number in the State of Connecticut between the years 1976 and 1977. 

10. Based upon information and belief, Plaintiff Barrack Hussein Obama has never had a 
direct connection with the State of Connecticut and has never claimed residency in the State of 
Connecticut. 

11. I am a recently retired Senior Deportation Officer of the United States Department of 
Homeland Security, Immigration and Customs Enforcement (DHS ICE) having retired on 
August 30, 2008. 

12. As a result of my formal training as an immigration officer, conducted at the Federal Law 
Enforcement Training Center (FLETC), located in Brunswick, Georgia, and advanced training 
received at FLETC in Artesia, New Mexico and elsewhere during my 27 year career, as well as 
my professional experience spanning 27 years of federal law enforcement, it is my knowledge 
and belief that Social Security Numbers can only be applied for in the State in which the 
applicant habitually resides and has their official residence. 

13. During the period between January 1, 1976 and December 31, 1977 inclusive, it is my 
knowledge and belief that Barrack Hussein Obama habitually resided solely within the State of 
Hawaii and was between the ages of 14 and 16 during the time period stated above. During that 
period of time, based upon information and belief, Mr. Obama resided with his maternal 
grandparents, Madelyn and Stanley Dunham in the State of Hawaii. 
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14. On or about February 2, 2010, I received an email from a person identifying himself as 
"Jim Russo", Operations Manager for LocatePlus, 100 Cummings Center, Suite 235M, Beverly, 
MA, 01915, requesting that I contact him regarding my account. 

15. On or about February 3, 2010, I telephoned Mr. Russo at 978-921-2727, extension 319 
and inquired as to why he wished to discuss my account. At that time, Mr. Russo stated that 
LocatePlus had noticed I had conducted what he called a "celebrity political figure" inquiry and 
wanted to know why I had done so and which permissible reason pursuant to the user agreement 
I was under with LocatePlus pertained to my making my inquiry. 

16. I told Mr. Russo that I was a private investigator in the State of Colorado, that I had been 
tasked by Dr. Orly Taitz, an attorney in California who was prosecuting a civil suit involving Mr. 
Obama and that I had emails and other documentation that I could send him verifying that fact. 
Mr. Russo stated that he would appreciate it if I would send that information to him which I did 
on or about February 3, 2010. He assured me at that time that ifl were to provide this 
information to him it would resolve any "issues" LocatePlus may have regarding my inquiry into 
a.-"political celebrity". -

17. In the email I sent to Mr. Russo, I offered to have Dr. Taitz send him an email as well 
confirming the fact that I had been tasked by her to conduct this inquiry pursuant to a pending 
civil suit in the United States District Court for the Central District of California. He stated that 
he would like to receive such an email. 

18. On or about February 4, 2010, Dr. Orly Taitz, at my request, sent Mr. Russo an email 
indicating that she had requested me, in connection with the pending civil suit in California 
against Mr. Obama, to conduct research through the commercial databases I habitually use as a 
private investigator, related to SSN 042-68-4425. 

19. Numerous emails have been exchanged between me and Mr. Russo due to the fact that as 
of February 2, 2010, my account with LocatePlus has been frozen and I can no longer access this 
database despite the fact that I responded to their inquiries and have provided evidence to them 
indicating that I had followed the user agreement we have entered into. I have repeatedly asked 
that my account be unlocked, unfrozen, and made available to me. 

20. Despite all of this, as of March 8, 2010, my account remains frozen and I am unable to 
conduct legitimate, legal database searches in connection with my business. As a result, I am 
being financially harmed, unable to conduct legal, lawful, legitimate investigations pursuant to 
law, and unable to provide to my clients, the services they have contracted with me to provide, 
thereby subjecting me to possible civil litigation for failing to provide contracted services. 

21. Based upon information and belief, misuse of a Social Security number is a direct 
violation of Title 42 United States Code, Section 408(a)(7)(B), which is a federal felony 
punishable under Title 18 United States Code by fine or imprisonment of up to five years, or 
both. 
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was said to have been presented to the postal clerk. The most outstanding aspect 
of the registration card was that the aforementioned U.S. Postal Cancellation 
Stamp had only a two digit year instead of the usual four digit year. 

13. During my active military service with the US Army from 1973 to 1977, I served 
as a collateral duty as one of my unit's mail clerk. During that service I was 
familiar with US Postal regulations and procedures. It was my understanding that 
the US Postal Cancellation stamp was a four digit year and not a two digit year. I 
also knew that the day, month, and year of that model postal cancellation stamp 
are removable inserts that the postal clerk changes as appropriate. I have never 
seen a two digit insert for that model postal cancellation stamp. 

14. Over several weeks, I researched the issue on the internet attempting to find any 
other incident where that model cancellation stamp had a two digit year instead of 
the usual four digit year. I was unable to find any other instance where that model 
postal cancellation stamp had a two digit year instead of the usual four digit year. 

15. Using my training and experiences, I analyzed the image of the postal 
cancellation stamp on the copy of the registration. It is my conclusion that a four 
digit year insert ending in "08" was tnodi:fied by cutting off the first two digits 
and reinserting the "08" upside down into the postal cancellation stamp to indicate 
a year of"80". The only four digit year ending in "08" I felt that would be 
reasonably available would be a "2008" year insert. 

16. On the copy of the computer screen printout received under the FOIA I noticed 
that there was a line marked DLN and the number of"8089 708 0632". I also 
noted that on the copy of the Selective Service registration card there was a 
similar number in the upper right hand corner. This nmnber was ~'0897080632". 
The number on the registration card appeared to be a "Bates" type print that 
autotnatically changes with each impression. 

17. The differences between the DLN number on the computer screen printout and 
the registration card printout appears to be the addition of the digit "8". I know of 
no reason for the addition of the "8'' in the DLN. 

18. Based on my observations, research, experience and training, it is my belief that 
the Selective Service registration card I received under the Freedom Of 
Information Act request under the natne of Barack Obama has been altered. 

Sworn to tne and subscribed before me this 

/}~ 
_ _.::.....ir ____ day of January 2013. 

/l;itJIJ 
I 'l L£Q G. w.EtL-s 

NCY'"t~ ~us u c 
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. '\;,Jt§ij2~1i~;~ 
LAST NAME: 
FIRST NAME: 
CURRENT ADDRESS : 
CITY/STATE/ZIP: 
PERMANENT ADDRESS: 
CITY/STATE/ZIP: 
DATE OF Bl:RTB: 
SSAN: 
TELEPHONE: 
DLN: 
TRANSACTION DATE: 

LAST ACTION DATE: 
RELATED SSN: 

RIMS BISTOR.Y INQUl:RY SCREEN 

, :i;{§f£[;;~~~S'~~a~~X~~~~} TRANS-CODE/TYPE: 
OBAMA .... 

BARACK HUSSEIN 
1617 S BERETANIA APT ~008 
HONOLULU HI 96826 
1617 S BERETANIA APT' lOOS 
HONOLULU 96826 
08/04/61 

aoa· ooo oooo 
8089 708 0632 
09/04/80 

09/04/80 
00 0000000 0 

REASON: 

ID INDICATOR: 

PAGE 0 01 OF CHl'2 
DATE: 09/09/68 

110 I 

PRESS: CLEAR ===> END PF7 ==> PAGE .BACKWARD PF8 ==> PAGE FORWARD 

i 

i 
! 
I 
i 
l 
I 

,f: 
I 
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FO RM A 1 'lVED o lJD"E T S U"EAU NO 47·R05 8 

DEPARTMEN (O F STATE 

APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT OF PASSPORT 

~------·--------------------------------------------------~ 
INSTRUCTIONS: A ll requests for inc l usion of persons must be sworn to (or affirmed) be-
fore on Agent of the Department of State or Clerk of Court. Photographs, which meet the 
requirements below, and evidence of citizenship must be submitted for ell persons to be 
included by this amendment. If such persons hove hod, or been inc l uded in, a pre vious 
passport, it should be submitted inste-:~ of other documents, and Section G completed. 

, Passport Office Use Only) 

Amend as shown in section: 

o c D D ~ E 
0 Add vi sa pages. 

D 

A -PASSPORT NO. OF APPLICANT DATE ISSUED B I RTH CERTIFICATE($) SEEN 

/1-l----. _ ___c,__,._=-__ l_-_l __ 7_ 7_--')'-'~:_·_,.::2:_) ____ __!_ ___ (_--+ \ /..!vl::.=-,~g.'-1 _ _,__ J -j9',___,~_,!__;9:...C~'-.·_(.::_~_-_1 CH I L D( R EN) ' S 1 ( WI FE'S) ( H USB AN D' S ) 

c~_ASSPO~T~---::7,£ I q I - .a ..~'-iJJJ · /J' FILED SR CR CITY,FILED SR CR CITY 

STREET /?(;L _";:> ~:~ A /)'I A .A ,--e../'l:d ' ( .,1 _ _...,/ .. ·P MA\ R, IAGE: CERT.-1 NATZ'N. RCERT. I / - c1 l£'1 I D OTHER 

V CIT Y lio-n~£& I STATE lia..u T77._~;_ / s 
6 

R D S6 

B 

c 

. I f6 8 0<;;2. 
INCAREOF 

(PLEASE PRINT NAME IN FULL) 
( First nome) (Middle nome) (Lost nome ) 

w 
It 
w 
I 

w 
.J 
0. 

r---~~~~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~----~--~--~~~~~~----~ ~ 
INCLUDE MY (WIFE) (HUSBAND), AS FOLLOWS: (Also complete Section H if (wife) 111 

(husband) acquired citizenship by naturalization, and/ or Section I if wife was previously l 
married before March 3, 1931.) 

( WIFE'S) (HUS BAND'S) FULL LEGAL NAME PLACE OF BIRTH (City, State) 

1-----------+---------1 
DATE OF BIRTH DATE OF MARRI AGE 

DO NOT STAPLE SECOND PHOTO 
ATTACH BY PAPER CLIP 

D EXCLUDE PERSONS, AS FOLLOWS: 

D MY WIFE 

D MY HUSBAND 

0 MY CHILDREN (Give name(s)) 

E CHANGE TO READ IN MARRIED NAME , AS FOLLOWS : 

WHO IS/ ARE 

D TO APPLY FOR SEPARATE PASSPORT 

D NOT TO ACCOMPANY 

D 

PLACE OF ~AGE (Ctif, Stor;., · j 

m7'~ /VI a /o k a.. 1. ' ~::t../ 1. 
1\HUSBAND'L-S fAM•E 1 10~ULL _j_ 
, . v I . · S d e I o ;-;c .. 

F CHANGE TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

G ICHILD(REN) ' S) (WI FE'S) (HUSBAND'S) LAST u.s. PASSPO R T 

NUMBER 

IN NAME OF 

FORM DSP-19 
7 • 64 

WHO IS D fo U NI TED STAT1s CITIZE1] 

cti'A C ITIZENOF Tl'vd<C I7C:S, C'-.. 

DA T E ISSUED 

I D I S SUB MI TT E D H E R E WI TH 

0 OTHE R DI SPOS I T IO N (S tate ) 

(OVER) 

Ill 

-< 
~ 

1l 
r 

"' I 

"' ll 

"' 

l 
X 

~ 
~ ~ 
i :s 
" -~ 

! 
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PAGE 2 

_,H TO BE COMPLETED BY AN APPLICANT REQUESTING INCLUSION IN THE PASSPORT OF A RELATIVE WHO ACQUIRED CITIZENSHIP 
THROUGH NATURALIZATION 

MY IMMIGRATED TO ACQUIRED U.S. CITIZENSHIP THROUGH THE NATURALIZATION OF 
THE U. S, ON (Month, day, year) ON (Month, day, year) 

•• D SELF D PARENT D F ORM ER HUSBAND 

WHO WAS NATURALIZED BEFORE THE (N ame of court) LOCATED IN (City, State ) 

AS SHOWN BY THE A CCOMPANYING CERTIFICATE OF NATURALIZATION NO. 

T O BE COMP LE TED BY AN APPLICANT WHOSE WIFE WAS PREVIOUSLY MARRIED BEFOR E MARCH 3, 1931, AND WHO IS TO BE INCLUDE D 
IN P ASSPOR T (If married mor e than twice, set for th facts in a supplemental stat ement) 

HER MAI D E N NAME WAS OATE OF PREVIOUS MARRIAGE 

NAM E OF FORMER H USBAND PLACE OF P REVIOUS MARRIAGE 

FORMER HUSBAND'S PLACE OF BIRTH MARRIAGE WAS TERMINATED BY DATE 

D DEATH D DIVORCE 

IN T HE E VENT OF D E ATH OR ACCIDENT NOTIFY 

NAME IN FULL RELATIONSHIP STREET ADDRESS, CIT Y, STATE J 

I have not (and no other person included or to be included in the passport has), s1nce acquiring United States citizenship, 
been naturalized as a citizen of a foreign state; taken an oath o r made an affirmation or other formal declaration of allegiance to a 
foreign state; entered or served in the armed forces of a foreign state; accep ted or performed the duties of any office, post, or em-
ployment under the government of a foreign state or political subdivision thereof; voted in a political election in a foreign state or 
part icipat ed in an election or plebisci t e to determine the sovereignty over foreign territory; made a formal renunciation of nat ional-
ity either in the United States or before a diplomatic or con sular officer of the United States in a foreign state; ever sought or claim-
ed the benefits of the n at ionality of any fo reign state; or been convicted by a court or court martial of competent jurisdiction of com-
mi tting any act of treason against, or attempting by force to overthrow, or bearing arms against, t he United States, or conspiring to 
overthrow, put down or to destroy by force, the Government o f the United States. 

K 

(If an y of the above -mentioned a cts or conditions have be en performed by or ap ply to the applicant, o r to any othe r pers on in-
eluded or to be included in the passport, the portion which applies should pe struck out, and a supplementary explanatory statement 
under oath (o r affirmation) by the pe rson to whom the portion is applicable should be attached and made a part of this application. } 

I solemn ly swear (affinn) that the statements herein made are true and that I have not previously asked to have these addi-
tiona! persons included in my passport; 
cation for passports an d been refused. 

that they are not now in possession of valid passports, and that they have nor made appli-

~ ~~~ k.~~-
(Signature of App licant) 

Subscnbed and swo rn to ( afflnned) before me this - - - - -------!(_;'-;:: of ------------ '19 _ __ _ 

( Agen t, Departm e nt of State or Clerk of Court) 

L------------------------------~----------------------~ 
;~~~ DS P 19 

,:r U. S. RNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 196 4 0 - 702 4 220 (212) 
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DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
FO REI GN SER VIC £ OF THE UNI TE D STATES OF AMER I CA 

I 
0 RENEWAL 

t.PPLICATICN FOR 
D AMENDMENT D EXTENS ION 

OF I 
[[] PASSPORT 0 CARD OF IDENTITY 
D REGISTRATION D CE~.JIFICATE OF IDENTITY 

!= 7 1-? 7~'/) J ,:. 
Document No. ' ' ' '· ·- Dote Issued » r 1 , 

( PLEASE PRINT NAME IN F ULL) 

F ORM APPqOVED 
B UDGET 9 UREAU NO. 47 · R '17 .5 

PosT ___ D~j_a_~~~~~ __ Ind ___ o_n_e_s_ia ______ _ 
D REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT FOR AC TION 

OCX RENEWED ( E~) T O Jul . l$,1970 
D AMENDED AS REQUESTED 

5.00 FEE COLLECTED $ 
q c 

I C., D NO FEE COLLECTED 

( FIRST 'j AME I ,,IMID DLE _tU~M E ij I L ?.~J NAME) 
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The Vetting - Exclusive - Obama's Literary Agent in 1991 Booklet: 'Born in Kenya and ra ... Page 1 of21 

Bara.ck Obam.a. t.he .fuost 
African A: nertea.n preSJdeut of 

the Ha.rvw:d 11 Ruview, 'I.Cl.S 

born in Kenya. and rru.sed m 
IndonA:<ll art l Hawa. The "'Tl 

by ,JOE!. B PO I.I .•\t) ( tt'OJ U\INISTS/.!01'!,-H-t'Ol .I .AK) 17 Mc•y 201.2 J;U!.nl J!Q.s:J.:.A 
(;0~1\IPNT 

Note from Senior Management: 

Andrew Breit bart was never a "Birther," and Breitbarl News is a 
s ite that has never advocated the narrative of "Birtlterism. "In 
fact, Andrew believed, as we do, that President Barack Obama 
was born in Honolulu, Hawaii, on August 4, 1961. 

Yet Andrew also believed that the complicit mainstream media 
had refused to examine President Obama 's ideological past, or the 
carefully crafted persona he and his advisers had constructed for 
him. 

Tt is.fo,· that rea.c;on that we launched "'l11e \letting," an ongoing 
series in which we explore the ideological background of 
Pr·esident Obama (and other presidential candidates)- not to re­
litiyate 2008, but because ideas and actions have consequences. 

It is also in that spirit that we discovered, and now present, the 
booklet described below-one that includes a marketing pitch for a 
jol"thcoming book by a then-young, otherwise unknown former 
president of the Harvard Lnw Review. 

It is evidence--not of the President's foreign origin, but that 
Barack Obama's public persona has perhaps been presented 
differently at different times. 

RELATED NEWS 

Ohama ·Kenyn' l.it 
Bookl~t Ra il!<'' 

Question M$':!1 Will 
B,efu•e to Ask (/Rig-

'~ 
{~'(; 

.. ~~ 

.~:· 

: BOSSIE 

THE HOPE AND THE CHANGE' 

Wnterlf)jreclor Stephen K. Bannon, former 
Democrat poBster Pal Caddell and I were 
mteNiewed by Hanni ty about the film he called the 
best documentary he has ever seen. During the one 
hour special. viewers SBW exclusive clips from the 
film and hearcJ several members of the 40 person 
cast go mto greater detail aoaut wily tlley've given 
upon Obama 

Full Art<cle (18og·QovemmenV2012/08125fThe-Hooe 
·30d·The-Chan9!!.} @ 

MOST POPUlAR 

• Team Ohama· 'America Doesn't Need a 

Birther-In-
Chicf Chttp://www.hreitbart,com/ Big­
Governmcn l/20 12/ o8 I 25/Tea Tlk 
Ohama-Birlher- ln-Chiefl 

.;o6 oonuncnrs · 1 minutP ago 

• Brandon Darby on Anarchist Plans for 
the RNC: Take l)own the EMS System 
(http://www.breitbart.enm/Big­
Go\·ernmenli2012/08/ 24/ Brandon­
Darhy-on-Anarchist-Pians-for-the­
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THEREPOSITORY™ 
ARCHIVE INDEX SYSTEMS, INC. 

IMAGING TECHNOLOGIES TO EXPAND MAN’S KNOWLEDGE 

P.O. BOX 40135 

BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON 98015 

(425) 643.1131; FAX (240) 384-7297 
For response to this letter: diehold@comcast.net 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June 24, 2011 
Affidavit 

 
I, Douglas B. Vogt, am over 18 years old, do not suffer from any mental impairment, have 

personal knowledge in the following and attest under penalty of perjury that I have knowledge and 
expertise in documents, imaging, scanners and document imaging programs. Based on my 
knowledge and expertise the following is true and correct. 
 The reason I have issued this affidavit and notified the FBI and other government officials is 
because I am compelled to because of Federal Statute Title 18, Part 1, Chapter 1 Section 4: 
“Misprision of felony; Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable 
by a court of the United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the same to 
some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States, shall be fined under 
this title or imprisoned not more than three years, or both.” Since I am the one who positively 
identified Obama’s Certificate of Live Birth, presented to the American public on April 27, 2011, as 
a forgery it was my oblation to report it. 
 
My Credentials 
 I have a unique background that enables me to analyze this document in a competent, detailed, 
and extensive manner. I owned a typesetting company (Nova Typesetting) for eleven years, and thus 
have extensive knowledge and experience in type and form design. I have owned Archive Index 
Systems since 1993, a company that sells a wide selection of document scanners worldwide, and 
which also developed and sold document imaging software (TheRepository). Additionally, I have an 
extensive knowledge of how scanners function and their capabilities. I have also sold other 
document imaging programs, such as Laser Fiche, Liberty and Alchemy. I have sold and installed 
document imaging systems in city and county governments, and thus have extensive knowledge of 
municipal and county document imaging programs and procedures, including the design and 
implementation of such programs. Additionally, I have a good working knowledge of Adobe 
Photoshop and Illustrator. These factors will be crucial in understanding what has occurred with 
Obama’s Certificate of Live Birth. 
 
What I Discovered about Obama’s Certificate of Live Birth and why it is a Forgery. 

What the Obama administration released is a PDF image that they are trying to pass off as a 
Certificate Live Birth Long Form printed on green security paper by the County Health Department 
in Hawaii. The form is a created forgery for the following reasons. 
 

RESELLERS OF 
PRODUCTION DOCUMENT SCANNERS 

WIDE-FORMAT SCANNERS 
CHECK SCANNERS 

WEB-BASED DOCUMENT IMAGING SOFTWARE 
SCANNING SOFTWARE 

WEB PAGES 
www.archiveindex.com 

www.wholesalecheckscanners.com 
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Figure 1. Tiff image of the Obama’s Certificate of Live 
Birth dated August 8, 1961, presented on TV 4/27/2011. 

Figure 2. Another Persons microfilmed Certificate of Live 
Birth dated August 11, 1961.

 
1. Curved and non-curved type. The image we are looking at was scanned in grayscale and some 
part in binary which cannot be on the same image. The reason I know this is because of the 
shadowing along the gutter (left-hand side) is produced by scanning in grayscale. It also means that 
the county employee, who did the original scanning of all the forms, did not take the individual 
pages out of the post binders. The result is that all the pages in that book display a parallax distorted 
image of the lines and type. They curve and drop down to the left. If you look at line 2 (see Figure 3) 
on the form that says Sex you will notice the letters drop down one pixel but the typed word Male 
does not. Also notice the line just below Male drops down 3 pixels. 
 

 
Figure 3. Line 2 of the form. Baseline differences. 

 
The second incident of this parallax problem is seen in line 6c Name of Hospital or Institution 

(see Figure 4). The word Name drops down 2 pixels, but the typed hospital name, Kapiolani, does 
not drop down at all, and again the line just below drops down 2 pixels, but not the name Kapiolani. 
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The Story of Obama: All in the Company
By Wayne Madsen
September 7, 2010

Investigative journalist Wayne Madsen has discovered CIA files that document the agency's
connections to institutions and individuals figuring prominently in the lives of Barack Obama
and his mother, father, grandmother, and stepfather. The first part of his report highlights the
connections between Barack Obama, Sr. and the CIA-sponsored operations in Kenya to
counter rising Soviet and Chinese influence among student circles and, beyond, to create
conditions obstructing the emergence of independent African leaders.

From 1983–84, Barack Obama worked as Editor at Business International Corporation, a
Business International Corporation, a known CIA front company

President Obama's own work in 1983 for Business International Corporation, a CIA front that
conducted seminars with the world's most powerful leaders and used journalists as agents
abroad, dovetails with CIA espionage activities conducted by his mother, Stanley Ann
Dunham in 1960s post-coup Indonesia on behalf of a number of CIA front operations,
including the East-West Center at the University of Hawaii, the U.S. Agency for International
Development (USAID), and the Ford Foundation. Dunham met and married Lolo Soetoro,
Obama's stepfather, at the East-West Center in 1965. Soetoro was recalled to Indonesia in
1965 to serve as a senior army officer and assist General Suharto and the CIA in the bloody
overthrow of President Sukarno.

Barack Obama, Sr., who met Dunham in 1959 in a Russian language class at the University of
Hawaii, had been part of what was described as an airlift of 280 East African students to the
United States to attend various colleges – merely u201Caidedu201D by a grant from the
Joseph P. Kennedy Foundation, according to a September 12, 1960, Reuters report from
London. The airlift was a CIA operation to train and indoctrinate future agents of influence in

https://www.lewrockwell.com/2010/09/wayne-madsen/the-story-of-obama-allinthecompany/
https://www.lewrockwell.com/author/wayne-madsen/?ptype=article


Africa, which was becoming a battleground between the United States and the Soviet Union
and China for influence among newly-independent and soon-to-be independent countries on
the continent.

The airlift was condemned by the deputy leader of the opposition Kenyan African Democratic
Union (KADU) as favoring certain tribes – the majority Kikuyus and minority Luos – over
other tribes to favor the Kenyan African National Union (KANU), whose leader was Tom
Mboya, the Kenyan nationalist and labor leader who selected Obama, Sr. for a scholarship at
the University of Hawaii. Obama, Sr., who was already married with an infant son and
pregnant wife in Kenya, married Dunham on Maui on February 2, 1961 and was also the
university's first African student. Dunham was three month's pregnant with Barack Obama,
Jr. at the time of her marriage to Obama, Sr.

The CIA allegedly recruited Tom M'Boya in a heavily funded u201Cselective liberationu201D
programme to isolate Kenya's founding President Jomo Kenyatta, who the American spy
agency labelled as u201Cunsafe.u201D

KADU deputy leader Masinda Muliro, according to Reuters, said KADU would send a
delegation to the United States to investigate Kenyan students who received
u201Cgiftsu201D from the Americans and u201Censure that further gifts to Kenyan students
are administered by people genuinely interested in Kenya's development.u201D

Mboya received a $100,000 grant for the airlift from the Kennedy Foundation after he turned
down the same offer from the U.S. State Department, obviously concerned that direct U.S.
assistance would look suspicious to pro-Communist Kenyan politicians who suspected Mboya
of having CIA ties. The Airlift Africa project was underwritten by the Kennedy Foundation and
the African-American Students Foundation. Obama, Sr. was not on the first airlift but a
subsequent one. The airlift, organized by Mboya in 1959, included students from Kenya,
Uganda, Tanganyika, Zanzibar, Northern Rhodesia, Southern Rhodesia, and Nyasaland.

Reuters also reported that Muliro charged that Africans were u201Cdisturbed and
embitteredu201D by the airlift of the selected students. Muliro u201Cstated that
u201Cpreferences were shown to two major tribes [Kikuyu and Luo] and many U.S.-bound



students had failed preliminary and common entrance examinations, while some of those left
behind held first-class certificates.u201D

Obama, Sr. was a friend of Mboya and a fellow Luo. After Mboya was assassinated in 1969,
Obama, Sr. testified at the trial of his alleged assassin. Obama, Sr. claimed he was the target
of a hit-and-run assassination attempt after his testimony.

CIA-airlifted to Hawaii, Barack Obama Sr., with leis, stands with Stanley Dunham, President
Obama's grandfather, on his right.

Obama, Sr., who left Hawaii for Harvard in 1962, divorced Dunham in 1964. Obama, Sr.
married a fellow Harvard student, Ruth Niedesand, a Jewish-American woman, who moved
with him to Kenya and had two sons. They were later divorced. Obama, Sr. worked for the
Kenyan Finance and Transport ministries as well as an oil firm. Obama, Sr. died in a 1982 car
crash and his funeral was attended by leading Kenyan politicians, including future Foreign
Minister Robert Ouko, who was murdered in 1990.

CIA files indicate that Mboya was an important agent-of-influence for the CIA, not only in
Kenya but in all of Africa. A formerly secret CIA Current Intelligence Weekly Summary, dated
November 19, 1959, states that Mboya served as a check on extremists at the second All-
African People's Conference (AAPC) in Tunis. The report states that u201Cserious friction
developed between Ghana's Prime Minister Kwame Nkrumah and Kenyan nationalist Tom
Mboya who cooperated effectively last December to check extremists at the AAPC's first
meeting in Accra.u201D The term u201Ccooperated effectivelyu201D appears to indicate that
Mboya was cooperating with the CIA, which filed the report from field operatives in Accra and
Tunis. While u201Ccooperatingu201D with the CIA in Accra and Tunis, Mboya selected the
father of the president of the United States to receive a scholarship and be airlifted to the
University of Hawaii where he met and married President Obama's mother.

An earlier CIA Current Intelligence Weekly Summary, secret, and dated April 3, 1958, states
that Mboya u201Cstill appears to be the most promising of the African leaders.u201D
Another CIA weekly summary, secret and dated December 18, 1958, calls Mboya the Kenyan



nationalist an u201Cable and dynamic young chairmanu201D of the People's Convention
party who was viewed as an opponent of u201Cextremistsu201D like Nkrumah, supported by
u201CSino-Soviet representatives.u201D

In a formerly secret CIA report on the All-Africa Peoples Conference in 1961, dated November
1, 1961, Mboya's conservatism, along with that of Taleb Slim of Tunisia, are contrasted to the
leftist policies of Nkrumah and others. Pro-communists who were elected to the AAPC's
steering committee at the March 1961 Cairo conference, attended by Mboya, are identified in
the report as Abdoulaye Diallo, AAPC Secretary General, of Senegal; Ahmed Bourmendjel of
Algeria; Mario de Andrade of Angola; Ntau Mokhele of Basutoland; Kingue Abel of Cameroun;
Antoine Kiwewa of Congo (Leopoldville); Kojo Botsio of Ghana; Ismail Toure of Guinea; T. O.
Dosomu Johnson of Liberia; Modibo Diallo of Mali; Mahjoub Ben Seddik of Morocco; Djibo
Bakari of Niger; Tunji Otegbeya of Nigeria; Kanyama Chiume of Nyasaland; Ali Abdullahi of
Somalia; Tennyson Makiwane of South Africa, and Mohamed Fouad Galal of the United Arab
Republic.

The only attendees in Cairo who were given a clean bill of health by the CIA were Mboya,
who appears to have been a snitch for the agency, and Joshua Nkomo of Southern Rhodesia,
B. Munanka of Tanganyika, Abdel Magid Shaker of Tunisia, and John Kakonge of Uganda.

Nkrumah would eventually be overthrown in a 1966 CIA-backed coup while he was on a state
visit to China and North Vietnam. The CIA overthrow of Nkrumah followed by one year the
agency's overthrow of Sukarno, another coup that was connected to President Obama's
family on his mother's side. There are suspicions that Mboya was assassinated in 1969 by
Chinese agents working with anti-Mboya factions in the government of Kenyan President
Jomo Kenyatta in order to eliminate a pro-U.S. leading political leader in Africa. Upon Mboya's
death, every embassy in Nairobi flew its flag at half-mast except for one, the embassy of the
People's Republic of China.

Jomo Kenyatta, first President of Kenya

Mboya's influence in the Kenyatta government would continue long after his death and while
Obama, Sr. was still alive. In 1975, after the assassination of KANU politician Josiah Kariuki, a



socialist who helped start KANU, along with Mboya and Obama, Sr., Kenyatta dismissed three
rebellious cabinet ministers who u201Call had personal ties to either Kariuki or Tom
Mboya.u201D This information is contained in CIA Staff Notes on the Middle East, Africa, and
South Asia, formerly Top Secret Umbra, Handle via COMINT Channels, dated June 24, 1975.
The intelligence in the report, based on its classification, indicate the information was derived
from National Security Agency intercepts in Kenya. No one was ever charged in the
assassination of Kariuki.

The intercepts of Mboya's and Kariuki's associates are an indication that the NSA and CIA
also maintain intercepts on Barack Obama, Sr., who, as a non-U.S. person, would have been
lawfully subject at the time to intercepts carried out by NSA and Britain's Government
Communications Headquarters (GCHQ).

PART 2

In Part I of this WMR special report, we revealed the connections between Barack Obama, Sr.
and the CIA-affiliated Airlift Africa project to provide college degrees to and gain influence
over a group of 280 eastern and southern African students from soon-to-be independent
African nations to counter similar programs established by the Soviet Union and China.
Barack Obama Sr. was the first African student to attend the University of Hawaii. Obama Sr.
and Obama's mother Stanley Ann Dunham met in a Russian language class in 1959 and they
married in 1961.

The African airlift program was administered by Kenyan nationalist leader Tom Mboya, a
fellow Luo tribe mentor and friend of the senior Obama. According to CIA documents
described in Part I, Mboya also served the CIA in ensuring that pro-Soviet and pro-Chinese
African nationalists were stymied in their attempt to dominate pan-African nationalist
political, student, and labor movements.

One of Mboya's chief opponents was Ghana's first president, Kwame Nkrumah, who was
ousted in a CIA-inspired coup in 1966, one year before Obama Sr.'s son, Barack Obama, Jr.
and his mother joined Lolo Soetoro, an Indonesian who Obama's mother met at the
University of Hawaii in 1965, when President Obama was four years old.

In 1967, Obama and his mother joined her husband in Jakarta. In 1965, Lolo Soetoro had
been called back from Hawaii by General Suharto to serve as an officer in the Indonesian
military to help launch a bloody CIA-backed genocide of Indonesian Communists and
Indonesian Chinese throughout the expansive country. Suharto consolidated his power in
1966, the same year that Barack Obama, Sr.'s friend, Mboya, had helped to rally pro-U.S.
pan-African support for the CIA's overthrow of Nkrumah in Ghana in 1966.

East-West Center, University of Hawaii, and CIA coup against Sukarno

Ann Dunham met Soetoro at the East-West Center at the University of Hawaii. The center
had long been affiliated with CIA activities in the Asia-Pacific region. In 1965, the year that
Dunham met and married Soetoro, the center saw a new chancellor take over. He was



Howard P. Jones who served a record seven years, from 1958 to 1965, as U.S. ambassador
to Indonesia. Jones was present in Jakarta as Suharto and his CIA-backed military officers
planned the 1965 overthrow of Sukarno, who was seen, along with the Indonesian
Communist Party (PKI), as allies of China.

When Jones was chancellor of the East-West Center, he wrote an article for the Washington
Post, dated October 10, 1965, in which he defended Suharto's overthrow of Sukarno. Jones
was u201Cinvitedu201D by the Post to comment on the Suharto coup, described as a
u201Ccounter-coupu201D against the Communists. Jones charged that Suharto was merely
responding to an earlier attempted Communist-led coup against Sukarno launched by Lt. Col.
Untung, u201Ca relatively unknown battalion commander in the palace guard.u201D

Jones's article, which mirrored CIA situation reports from the U.S. embassy in Jakarta,
continued by stating that the alleged leftist coup on September 30 u201Ccame within an inch
of succeeding through the assassination of six of the top military command. It might well
have succeeded had not Defense Minister Nasution and a number of other senior generals
also marked for assassination acted fast in a dramatic counter-coup.u201D Of course, what
Jones did not inform the Post's readers was that the Suharto u201Ccounter-coupu201D had
been assisted with the strong help of the CIA.

Sukarno never blamed the Communists for the assassination of the army generals nor did
the Indonesian Cabinet, where the second- and third-ranking leaders of the PKI were
present. The possibility that the assassination of the generals was a CIA/Suharto u201Cfalse
flagu201D operation to affix blame on the PKI cannot be ruled out. Two days after Suharto's
coup, a CIA u201Crent-a-mobu201D burned down the PKI headquarters in Jakarta. As they
marched past the U.S. Embassy, which was also the site of the CIA station, they yelled out,
u201CLong live America!u201D

Untung later said that when he became aware that Suharto and the CIA were planning a
coup on October 5, 1965 – Indonesian Armed Forces Day – forces loyal to him and Sukarno
moved first. Jones described this as u201Ctypical Communist propaganda.u201D Suharto
moved against Sukarno on October 1. Jones iterated that u201Cthere was not an iota of truth
. . . in the accusation that the CIA was working against Sukarno.u201D History has proven
otherwise. Jones accused the Communists of taking advantage of Sukarno's failing health to
beat out the other candidates to succeed him. The goal, according to Jones, was to have PKI
boss D.N. Aidit succeed Sukarno. Sukarno did not die until 1970, while under house arrest.

A CIA paper, formerly classified Secret and undated, states u201CSukarno would like to
return to the status quo ante-coup. He has refused to condemn the PKI or the 30th
September Movement [of Lt. Col. Untung]; instead, he calls for unity of Indonesia and asks
that no vengeance be taken by one group against the other. But, he has not succeeded in
forcing the Army to abandon its anti-PKI activities and, on the other hand, he has bowed to
their demand by appointing its single candidate General Suharto as head of the Army.u201D
Suharto and Barry Obama Soetoro's step-father Lolo Soetoro would ignore Sukarno's call for
no vengeance, as hundreds of thousands of Indonesians would soon discover.



The mass murder by Suharto of Indonesian Chinese is seen in the CIA paper's description of
the Baperki Party: u201Cthe leftist Baperki Party, with its major strength in rural areas, is
largely Chinese-Indonesian in membership.u201D A CIA Intelligence Memorandum, dated
October 6, 1966 and formerly classified Secret, shows the extent of the CIA's monitoring of
the anti-Sukarno coup from various CIA agents assigned as liaisons to Suharto's army units
surrounding the Presidential Palace in Bogor and at various diplomatic posts around the
country, including the U.S. Consulate in Medan, which was keeping track of leftists in that
Sumatran city and, which, in an October 2, 1965, Intelligence Memo, reported to the CIA that
the u201CSoviet consul-general in Medan has a plane standing by that could be used for
evacuation of Soviet citizens from Sumatra.u201D The October 6 memo also warns against
allowing Untung from developing a following in Central Java.

A CIA formerly Secret u201CWeekly Summary Special Reportu201D on Indonesia, dated
August 11, 1967, and titled u201CThe New Order in Indonesia,u201D reports that in 1966,
Indonesia re-aligned its economy in order to receive International Monetary Fund (IMF)
assistance. The CIA reports it is happy with the new triumvirate ruling Indonesia in 1967:
Suharto, Foreign Minister Adam Malik, and the Sultan of Jogjakarta, who served as minister
for economics and finance. The report also rejoices in the outlawing of the PKI, but states it
u201Cretains a significant following in East and Central Java,u201D where Ann Dunham
Soetoro would largely concentrate her later efforts on behalf of USAID, the World Bank, and
the Ford Foundation, all front activities for the CIA to u201Cwin the hearts and mindsu201D
of the Javanese farmers and artisans.

A CIA Intelligence Memorandum, formerly Secret and dated July 23, 1966, clearly sees the
Muslim Nahdatul Ulama party (NU), the largest party in Indonesia and Muslim, as a natural
ally of the United States and the Suharto regime. The report states that helped Suharto put
down the Communists in the post-coup time frame, especially where the NU was strongest:
East Java, where Obama's mother would concentrate her activities, and North Sumatra and
parts of Borneo. An April 29, 1966, formerly Secret CIA Intelligence Memorandum on the PKI
states: u201CMoslem extremists in many instances outdid the army in hunting down and
murdering members of the party [PKI] and its front groups.u201D

Dunham dropped out of the University of Hawaii in 1960 while pregnant with Barack Obama.
Barack Obama Sr. left Hawaii in 1962 to study at Harvard. Dunham and Obama divorced in
1964. In the fall of 1961, Dunham enrolled at the University of Washington while caring for
her infant son. Dunham was re-enrolled at the University of Hawaii from 1963 to 1966. Lolo
Soetoro, who Dunham married in March 1965, departed Hawaii for Indonesia on July 20,
1965, some three months prior to the CIA's coup against Sukarno. Soetoro, who served
Suharto as an Army colonel, was clearly called back from the CIA-connected East-West
Center to assist in the coup against Sukarno, one that would eventually cost the lives of
some one million Indonesian citizens. It is a history that President Obama would like the
press to ignore, which it certainly did during the 2008 primary and general election.

In 1967, after arriving in Indonesia with Obama, Jr., Dunham began teaching English at the
American embassy in Jakarta, which also housed one of the largest CIA stations in Asia and
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had significant satellite stations in Surabaya in eastern Java and Medan on Sumatra. Jones
left as East-West Center chancellor in 1968.

In fact, Obama's mother was teaching English for the U.S. Agency for International
Development (USAID), which was a major cover for CIA activities in Indonesia and
throughout Southeast Asia, especially in Laos, South Vietnam, and Thailand. The USAID
program was known as Lembaga Pendidikan Pembinaan Manajemen. Obama's mother,
painted as a free spirit and a u201Csixties childu201D by President Obama and people who
claimed they knew her in Hawaii and Indonesia, had a curriculum vitae in Indonesia that
contradicts the perception that Ann Dunham Soetoro was a u201Chippy.u201D

Dunham Soetoro's Russian language training at the University of Hawaii may have been
useful to the CIA in Indonesia. An August 2, 1966, formerly Secret memorandum from the
National Security Council's Executive Secretary Bromley Smith states that, in addition to
Japan, Western Europe, Australia, New Zealand, Malaysia, and the Philippines, the Suharto
coup was welcomed by the Soviet Union and its Eastern European allies because its created a
non-aligned Indonesia that u201Crepresents an Asian counterweight to Communist
China.u201D Records indicate that a number of CIA agents posted in Jakarta before and after
the 1965 coup were, like Dunham Soetoro, conversant in Russian.

Dunham Soetoro worked for the elitist Ford Foundation, World Bank, Asian Development
Bank, Bank Rakyat (the majority government-owned People's Bank of Indonesia), and the
CIA-linked USAID while she lived in Indonesia and later, Pakistan.

USAID was involved in a number of CIA covert operations in Southeast Asia. The February 9,
1971, Washington Star reported that USAID officials in Laos were aware that rice supplied to
the Laotian Army by USAID was being re-sold to North Vietnamese army divisions in the
country. The report stated that the U.S. tolerated the USAID rice sales to the North
Vietnamese since the Laotian Army units that sold the rice found themselves protected from
Communist Pathet Lao and North Vietnamese attack. USAID and the CIA also used the
supply of rice to force Laotian Meo tribesmen to support the United States in the war against
the Communists. USAID funds programmed for civilians injured in the war in Laos and public
health care were actually diverted for military purposes.

In 1971, the USAID-funded Center for Vietnamese Studies at Southern Illinois University in
Carbondale was accused of being a CIA front. USAID-funded projects through the Midwest
Universities Consortium for International Activities (MUCIA) – comprising the Universities of
Illinois, Wisconsin, Minnesota, Indiana and Michigan State – were accused of being CIA front
projects, including those for u201Cagricultural educationu201D in Indonesia, as well as other
u201Cprojectsu201D in Afghanistan, Mali, Nepal, Nigeria, Thailand, and South Vietnam. The
charge was made in 1971, the same year that Ann Dunham was working for USAID in the
country.

In a July 10, 1971, New York Times report, USAID and the CIA were accused of
u201Closingu201D $1.7 billion appropriated for the Civil Operations and Revolutionary
Development Support (CORDS) program in South Vietnam. CORDS was part of the CIA's



Operation Phoenix program, which involved CIA assassination and torture of South
Vietnamese village elders and Buddhist clerics. USAID money was also directed to the CIA's
proprietary airline in Southeast Asia, Air America. In Thailand, USAID funds for the
Accelerated Rural Development Program in Thailand were actually masking a CIA anti-
Communist counter-insurgency operation. USAID funds programmed for public works
projects in East Pakistan in 1971 were used for East Pakistan's military fortifications on its
border with India, in the months before the outbreak of war with India, in contravention of
U.S. law that prohibited USAID money for military purposes.

In 1972, USAID administrator Dr. John Hannah admitted to Metromedia News that USAID
was being used as a cover for CIA covert operations in Laos. Hannah only admitted to Laos
as a USAID cover for the CIA. However, it was also reported that USAID was being used by
the CIA in Indonesia, Philippines, South Vietnam, Thailand, and South Korea. USAID projects
in Southeast Asia had to be approved by the Southeast Asian Development Advisory Group
(SEADAG), an Asia Society group that was, in fact, answerable to the CIA.

The U.S. Food for Peace program, jointly administered by USAID and the Department of
Agriculture, was found in 1972 to be used for military purposes in Cambodia, South Korea,
Turkey, South Vietnam, Spain, Taiwan, and Greece. In 1972, USAID funneled aid money only
to the southern part of North Yemen, in order to aid North Yemeni forces against the
government of South Yemen, then ruled by a socialist government opposed to U.S.
hegemony in the region.

One of the entities affiliated with the USAID work in Indonesia was the Asia Foundation, a
1950s creation formed with the help of the CIA to oppose the expansion of communism in
Asia. The East-West Center guest house in Hawaii was funded by the Asia Foundation. The
guest house is also where Barack Obama Sr. first stayed after his airlift from Kenya to Hawaii,
arranged by the one of the CIA's major agents of influence in Africa, Mboya.

Dunham would also travel to Ghana, Nepal, Bangladesh, India, and Thailand working on
micro-financing projects. In 1965, Barack Obama Sr. returned to Kenya from Harvard, with
another American wife. The senior Obama linked up with his old friend and the CIA's
u201Cgolden boyu201D Mboya and other fellow Luo politicians. The CIA station chief in
Nairobi from 1964 to 1967 was Philip Cherry. In 1975, Cherry was the CIA station chief in
Dacca, Bangladesh. Cherry was linked by the then-U.S. ambassador to Bangladesh, Eugene
Booster, to the 1975 assassination of Bangladesh's first president, Sheikh Mujibur Rahman,
and members of his family.

The hit on u201CSheikh Mujibu201D and his family was reportedly ordered by then-Secretary
of State Henry Kissinger. Bangladesh was also on the micro- and macro-financing travel
itinerary of CIA-linked Ann Dunham.



CIA banking and Hawaii

Meanwhile, Dunham Soetoro's mother, Madelyn Dunham, who raised young Obama when he
returned to Hawaii in 1971 while his mother stayed in Indonesia, was the first female vice
president at the Bank of Hawaii in Honolulu. Various CIA front entities used the bank.
Madelyn Dunham handled escrow accounts used to make CIA payments to U.S.-supported
Asian dictators like Philippines President Ferdinand Marcos, South Vietnamese President
Nguyen van Thieu, and President Suharto in Indonesia. In effect, the bank was engaged in
money laundering for the CIA to covertly prop up its favored leaders in the Asia-Pacific
region.

One of the CIA's major money laundering fronts in Honolulu was the firm of Bishop, Baldwin,
Rewald, Dillingham & Wong (BBRDW). After the CIA allowed the firm to collapse in 1983
amid charges that BBRDW was merely a Ponzi scheme, Senator Daniel Inouye of the US
Senate Intelligence Committee said the CIA's role in the firm u201Cwasn't significant.u201D
It would later be revealed that Inouye, who was one of the late Alaska Senator Ted Stevens's
best friends in the Senate, was lying. In fact, BBRDW was involved heavily in funding covert
CIA programs throughout Asia, including economic espionage against Japan, providing arms
for Afghan mujaheddin guerrillas in their war against the Soviets and covertly supplying
weapons to Taiwan. One of BBRDW's principals was John C. u201CJacku201D Kindschi, who,
before he retired in 1981, was the CIA station chief in Honolulu. BBRDW's chairman Ron



Rewald had a counterfeit college degree certificate provided for the wall of his office by the
CIA's forgery experts and his name was inserted in university records as an alumnus.

A false history for BBRDW was concocted by the CIA claiming the firm had operated in Hawaii
since it was a territory. President Obama is currently plagued by allegations that he has fake
college and university transcripts, a phony social security number issued in Connecticut, and
other padded rsum items. Did Hawaii's fake BBRDW documents portend today's questions
about Obama's past?

BBRDW conducted its business in the heart of Honolulu's business district, where the Bank of
Hawaii was located and where Obama grandmother Madelyn Dunham ran the escrow
accounts. The bank would handle much of BBRDW's covert financial transactions.

Obama/Soetoro and the u201Cyears of living dangerouslyu201D in Jakarta

It is clear that Dunham Soetoro and her Indonesian husband, President Obama's step-father,
were closely involved in the CIA's operations to steer Indonesia away from the Sino-Soviet
orbit during the u201Cyears of living dangerouslyu201D after the overthrow of Sukarno.
WMR has discovered that some of the CIA's top case officers were assigned to various official
and non-official cover assignments in Indonesia during this time frame, including under the
cover of USAID, the Peace Corps, and the U.S. Information Agency (USIA).

One of the closest CIA contacts for Suharto was former CIA Jakarta embassy officer Kent B.
Crane. Crane was so close to Suharto after u201Cretiringu201D from the CIA, he was
reportedly one of the only u201Cprivateu201D businessmen given an Indonesian diplomatic
passport by Suharto's government. Crane's company, the Crane Group, was involved in
supplying small arms to the military forces of the United States, Indonesia, and other
nations. A foreign policy adviser to Vice President Spiro Agnew, Crane was later nominated as
U.S. ambassador to Indonesia by President Ronald Reagan but the nomination was dead-on-
arrival because of Crane's dubious links to Suharto. The ambassadorship would instead go to
John Holdridge, a close colleague of Kissinger. Holdridge was succeeded in Jakarta by Paul
Wolfowitz.

Suharto's cronies, who included Mochtar and James Riady of the Lippo Group, would later
stand accused of funneling over $1 million of illegal foreign contributions to Bill Clinton's 1992
presidential campaign.

President Obama has twice postponed official state visits to Indonesia, perhaps fearful of the
attention such a trip would bring to the CIA connections of his mother and Indonesian step-
father.

In the 1970s and 80s, Dunham was active in micro-loan projects for the Ford Foundation, the
CIA-linked East-West Center, and USAID in Indonesia. One of the individuals assigned to the
U.S. embassy and helped barricade the compound during a violent anti-U.S. student
demonstration during the 1965 Suharto coup against Sukarno was Dr. Gordon Donald, Jr.
Assigned to the embassy's Economic Section, Donald was responsible for USAID micro-



financing for Indonesian farmers, the same project that Dunham Soetoro would work on for
USAID in the 1970s, after her USAID job of teaching English in Indonesia. In a 1968 book,
u201CWho's Who in the CIA,u201D published in West Berlin, Donald is identified as a CIA
officer who was also assigned to Lahore, Pakistan, where Dunham would eventually live for
five years in the Hilton International Hotel while working on microfinancing for the Asian
Development Bank.

Another u201CWho's Who in the CIAu201D Jakarta alumnus is Robert F. Grealy, who later
became the director for international relations for the Asia-Pacific for J P Morgan Chase and a
director for the American-Indonesian Chamber of Commerce. J P Morgan Chase's CEO Jamie
Dimon is being mentioned as a potential replacement for Treasury Secretary Timothy
Geithner, whose father, Peter Geithner, was the Ford Foundation's Asia grant-selector who
funneled the money to Ann Dunham's Indonesian projects.

CIA Black Projects and Hawaii

While in Pakistan, Dunham's son Barack visited her in 1980 and 1981. Obama visited
Karachi, Lahore, and Hyderabad, India during his south Asia visits. It was during the time
period that the CIA was beefing up its anti-Soviet operations in Afghanistan from Pakistan.

A January 31, 1958, heavily-redacted formerly Secret NOFORN [no foreign dissemination]
memorandum for CIA Director Allen Dulles from the Deputy Assistant Director of the CIA for
Research and Reports [name redacted] reports on a fact-finding mission to the Far East,
Southeast Asia, and the Middle East from November 17 through December 21, 1957.

The CIA Office of Research and Reports (ORR) chief reports a meeting with the staff of retired
Army General Jesmond Balmer, a senior CIA official in Hawaii, about requests by the
Commander-in-Chief Pacific (CINCPAC) for u201Ca number of detailed, time-consuming
research studies.u201D The ORR chief then reports about a CIA u201Csurvey of students at
the University of Hawaii who have both Chinese language and research ability.u201D The
ORR chief also reports that at a South-East Asia Treaty Organization (SEATO) Counter
Subversion Seminar at Baguio, Philippines held from November 26–29, 1957, the Economic
Subcommittee discussed an u201Ceconomic development fundu201D to combat u201CSino-
Soviet Bloc subversive activities in the area and a consideration of possible counter-measures
which might be employed.u201D

The Thailand and Philippines delegations were pushing hard for U.S. funding for an economic
development fund, which may have provided the impetus for later USAID projects in the
region, including those with which Peter Geithner and Obama's mother were intimately
involved.

Although CIA geo-political covert operations at the University of Hawaii are well-documented,
the agency's darker side of research and MK-UKTRA type operations has not generally been
associated with the University of Hawaii.



A series of formerly Confidential CIA memoranda, dated May 15, 1972, points to the
involvement of both the Defense Department's Advanced Research Projects Agency (ARPA),
the CIA, and the University of Hawaii in the CIA's behavioral science program. The memos
are signed by then-Deputy Director of the CIA Bronson Tweedy, the chief of the Intelligence
Community's Program Review Group (PRG) [name redacted], and CIA Director Richard
Helms. The subject of the memos is u201CARPA Supported Research Relating to Intelligence
Product,u201D The memo from the PRG chief discusses a conference held on May 11, 1972,
attended by Lt. Col. Austin Kibler, ARPA's Director of Behavioral Research. Kibler was the
chief for ARPA research into behavior modification and remote viewing. Others mentioned in
the PRG chief's memo include CIA Deputy Director for Intelligence Edward Proctor, the CIA
Deputy Director for Science and Technology Carl Duckett, and Director of the Office of
National Estimates John Huizenga.

In 1973, after CIA Director James Schlesinger ordered a review of all CIA programs, the CIA
developed a set of documents on various CIA programs collectively called the u201CFamily
Jewels.u201D Most of these documents were released in 2007 but it was also revealed that
Dr. Sidney Gottlieb, the CIA's director of MKULTRA, the agency's behavior modification,
brainwashing, and drug-testing component, had been ordered by Helms, before he resigned
as CIA director, to destroy his documents. Duckett, in one memo from Ben Evans of the CIA
to CIA Director William Colby, dated May 8, 1973, conveys that he u201Cthinks the Director
would be ill-advised to say he is acquainted with this program,u201D meaning Gottlieb's
drug-testing program under MKULKTRA.

Senior Gerald Ford administration officials, including Chief of Staff Dick Cheney and Defense
Secretary Donald Rumsfeld, ensured that after the production of the u201CFamily
Jewelsu201D documents, no CIA revelations were made about CIA psychological behavior-
altering programs, including MKULTRA and Project ARTICHOKE.

The May 15, 1972, set of memos appears to be related to the CIA's initial research, code-
named SCANATE, in 1972 into psychic warfare, including the use of psychics for purposes of
remote viewing espionage and mind control. The memo discussed Kibler from ARPA and
u201Chis contractor,u201D which was later discovered to be Stanford Research Institute
(SRI) in Menlo Park, California.

In a memo from CIA Director Helms to, among others, Duckett, Huizenga, Proctor, and the
Director of the Defense Intelligence Agency, which later inherited remote viewing from the
CIA under the code name GRILL FLAME, Helms insists that ARPA had been supporting
research into behavioral science and its potential for intelligence production u201Cfor a
number of yearsu201D at u201CM.I.T., Yale, the University of Michigan, U.C.L.A.,
and University of Hawaii and other institutions as well as in corporate research
facilities.u201D

The role of the University of Hawaii in CIA psych-war operations continues to this day. The
chief of research for DIA's Defense Counterintelligence and Human Intelligence Center
(DCHC) Behavioral Sciences Program, Dr. Susan Brandon, who was reportedly involved in a
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covert program run by the American Psychological Association (APA), Rand Corporation, and
the CIA to employ u201Cenhanced interrogationu201D techniques, including sleep and
sensory deprivation, intense pain, and extreme isolation on prisoners held at Bagram airbase
in Afghanistan and other u201Cblack prisons,u201D received her PhD in Psychology from the
University of Hawaii. Brandon also served as assistant director of Social, Behavioral, and
Educational Sciences for the Office of Science and Technology Policy in the George W. Bush
White House.

The CIA's close connections to the University of Hawaii continued to the late 1970s, when the
former President of the University of Hawaii from 1969 to 1974, Harlan Cleveland, was a
special invited speaker at CIA headquarters on May 10, 1977. Cleveland served as Assistant
Secretary of State for International Organization Affairs from 1961 to 1965 and Lyndon
Johnson's ambassador to NATO from 1965 to 1969 before taking up his position at the
University of Hawaii.

A CIA Director of Training memo dated May 21, 1971, reports on the active recruitment of a
U.S. Marine officer who was entering graduate school at the University of Hawaii.

The Family of Obama and the CIA

There are volumes of written material on the CIA backgrounds of George H. W. Bush and
CIA-related activities by his father and children, including former President George W. Bush.
Barack Obama, on the other hand, cleverly masked his own CIA connections as well as those
of his mother, father, step-father, and grandmother (there is very little known about Obama's
grandfather, Stanley Armour Dunham, who was supposedly in the furniture business in
Hawaii after serving in Europe during World War II). Presidents and vice presidents do not
require security background checks, unlike other members of the federal government, to hold
office. That job is left up to the press. In 2008, the press failed miserably in its duty to vet
the man who would win the White House. With the ties of Obama's parents to the University
of Hawaii and its links to MKULTRA and ARTICHOKE, a nagging question remains: Is Barack
Obama a real-life u201CManchurian Candidate?u201D

PART 3: Add one more Obama family member to the CIA payroll

WMR previously reported on the CIA links of President Obama's mother, father, step-father,
grandmother to the CIA. Not much is known about Obama's grandfather, Stanley Armour
Dunham, who Obama mistakenly referred to as u201Chis fatheru201D in two speeches, one
recently to the Disabled American Veterans.

What is officially known about Stanley Armour Dunham is that he served with the 9th Air
Force in Britain and France prior to and after the D-Day invasion. After the war, Dunham and
his wife, Madelyn and his daughter Stanley Ann – Obama's mother – moved to Berkeley,
California; El Dorado, Kansas; Seattle; and Honolulu. Armour Dunham is said to have worked
for a series of furniture stores.
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Obama maintains that his mother and father first met in a Russian-language class at the
University of Hawaii in 1959. However, a photograph has emerged of Stanley Armour
welcoming Barack Obama, Sr., complete with traditional Hawaiian welcoming leis, from
Kenya. Obama, Sr. was the only Kenyan student airlifted to Hawaii as part of the CIA-inspired
Airlift Africa project that saw Obama and 279 other students from British eastern and
southern African colonies brought to the United States for college degrees prior to their
homelands gaining independence from Britain. The students were selected by Kenyan
nationalist leader Tom Mboya who would later conduct surveillance for the CIA at pan-African
nationalist meetings. Mboya was particularly focused on two African leaders who were seen
as too close to the Sino-Soviet bloc, Kwame Nkrumah of Ghana and Sekout Toure of Guinea.

Stanley Armour Dunham with Barack Obama, Sr. at welcoming ceremony to Hawaii. The
presence of two US Navy personnel indicates the plane may have landed at Hickam Air Force

Base, an indication of the U.S. government's and CIA's role in the Airlift Africa project.

The photograph of Armour Dunham with Barack Obama, Sr., indicates that the
u201Cfurniture salesmanu201D in Hawaii was, in fact, working with a CIA-funded project to
rapidly educate aspiring politicians to serve in post-independence African governments to
counter Soviet- and Chinese-backed political leaders in the region.

There is a strong reason to believe that Armour Dunham worked in the 1950s for the CIA in
the Middle East. An FBI file on Armour Dunham existed but the bureau claimed it destroyed
the file on May 1, 1997. Considering the sour relations between the FBI and CIA during the
Cold War, it is likely that Armour Dunham was being monitored by FBI director J. Edgar
Hoover in the same manner as a number of other CIA officials and agents were being
surveilled. Similarly, the pre-1968 passport records of Obama's mother, Stanley Ann
Dunham, were destroyed by the State Department.

There is a photographic clue that the Dunhams may have been assigned by the CIA to Beirut,
Lebanon in the early 1950s. A photograph of Obama's mother and grandparents has emerged
that shows Stanley Ann Dunham wearing what may be a school uniform with the insignia of
u201CNdJ,u201D which stands for the College Notre-Dame de Jamhour, a private Jesuit



Catholic French language school in Beirut, Lebanon. Graduates of the school include three
former presidents of Lebanon, Amine Gemayel, Bashir Gemayel, and Charles Helou, all of
whom maintained close relations with Washington.

Did Obama's mother [left] go to a private school in Lebanon in the early 1950s while her
father [middle] worked for the CIA in Beirut?

There is also the curious nature of President Obama's Social Security Number, issued in
Connecticut, a state where there is no other evidence of his ever being a resident. Adding to
the mystery is a New York City address for a u201Cmaleu201D named Stanley Ann Dunham,
235 E. 40th St Apt 8F, New York NY 10016-1747. The address is a few blocks away from the
address of the Ford Foundation. Ann Dunham did work briefly in New York for the Ford
Foundation.

On August 9, 2010, WMR reported, u201CIn a December 19, 1971, article in the Boston
Globe by Dan Pinck, [a historian and former OSS officer] titled u2018Is everyone in the CIA?'
it is alleged that identifying US Agency for International Development (USAID) officers as CIA
agents was a u2018reasonably accurate accounting of certain leading operatives and
associates of the CIA.' President Obama's mother, Stanley Ann Dunham Soetoro worked for
USAID in rural Java in Indonesia. Pinck's article was a review of a 1968 book, u2018Who's
Who in the CIA' published in Berlin.u201D

WMR has obtained a rare copy of Who's Who in the CIA, from England. The book, published
in West Berlin in 1968, lists some 3,000 CIA agents and agents-of-influence around the
world.



The book also contains a reference to one CIA operative whose area of primary place of
operation was Mercer Island, Washington. He was retired Air Force General Don Zabriskie
Zimmermann, who was the Chief Engineer for the Boeing Company in Seattle. Before retiring
from the Air Force, Zimmermann was the Air Force Assistant Deputy Chief of Staff for
Development in Foreign Countries. Ann Stanley Dunham reportedly graduated from Mercer
Island High School in 1960 and met Obama later that year in a Russian language class after
her parents moved to Hawaii. Stanley Ann's mother, Madelyn Dunham, worked at a Boeing
plant in Wichita, Kansas during World War II.

The book lists the number of CIA agents in countries during the 1950s and 60s where
Obama's father, mother, step-father Lolo Soetori, and allegedly, his grandmother and
grandfather worked:

Indonesia Jakarta 64 Surabaya 12 Medan 8 Hollandia 1

Kenya Nairobi 19 Mombassa 2

Lebanon Beirut 61 (including one agent also assigned to Jakarta, Lahore, and Karachi and
another assigned to Lahore)

Hawaii Honolulu 6 (one agent also assigned to Canton Island and another was fluent in
French, Stanley Ann Dunham spoke French, Urdu, Bahasa Indonesian, and she studied
Javanese at the University of Hawaii, in addition to Russian).

Part IV

On Graduation

Barack Obama’s employment as an editor for CIA front Business International Corporation
(BIC) after his graduation from Columbia University in 1983, came at a time when such small
business and political risk consulting firms were mushrooming and their ranks growing with
retired senior CIA personnel. The expansion of BIC and similar firms in the early 1980s also
came at a time when major corporations were phasing out their internal risk departments
and relying more on companies like BIC.

However, Obama’s contacts with the CIA came earlier than his work for BIC. Obama’s
attendance at Occidental College in Los Angeles from 1979 to 1981 is significant considering
the college’s close ties with the CIA. Occidental’s President, Richard C. Gilman, who retired in
1988, was a habitu of Los Angeles’s version of New York’s Council on Foreign Relations, the



Los Angeles World Affairs Council (WAC). As a director of the WAC, Gilman rubbed shoulders
with fellow WAC directors John McCone, a former CIA director; Simon Ramo, chairman of top
CIA contractor TRW, Inc.; and the wealthy oil magnate Armand Hammer, chairman of
Occidental Petroleum, himself no stranger to intelligence-oriented intrigue.

Occidental was, for many years, a top target for CIA recruiting efforts. WMR has obtained a
CIA memorandum, formerly Secret and dated February 8, 1967, that details the CIA’s “100
Universities Program,” which, as stated by the author, “originally conceived [redacted] as a
recruitment technique. Its purpose was to make better known on the campuses of America
the very existence of the CIA and its mission and role in Government, to illustrate the vast
range of vocational opportunities in the Agency.”

A formerly Secret CIA memorandum for the Deputy Director for Administration from the
acting Director of Personnel, dated February 8, 1979, discusses an active CIA recruitment
effort at Occidental College on February 1, 1979. Obama reportedly attended Occidental later
in 1979. The memo states, “[redacted] our [redacted[ recruiter, reports that he briefed
approximately seventy students at Occidental College in Los Angeles on 1 February and was
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very well received. He added that while they did not interrupt his presentation, about fifteen
to twenty members of the Socialist Democratic Alliance demonstrated outside as he spoke
and that their chanting of “CIA, go Away” could be heard. Larry also reported that the
seventy attending his briefing was the largest number ever to attend a briefing at the school
by an employer.” A burning question is whether “Larry” ever tried to recruit a young Barack
Obama, Jr. at Occidental and whether he was successful at the enthusiastically pro-CIA
campus in 1979.

Obama’s mother’s employer and the CIA

Stanley Ann Dunham’s employer in Indonesia, the Ford Foundation, had a long-standing
relationship with the CIA. While ostensibly working on micro-financing and rural development
projects in Indonesia, Dunham’s grant paymaster was Peter Geithner, the father of current
Treasury Secretary Timothy Geithner.

The rural development project funded by the Ford Foundation had long been a cover for U.S.
intelligence activities in Indonesia. An Indonesian Permanent Mission to the UN bulletin dated
November 19, 1959, states that a Ford Foundation grant funded the Village Community
Development Bureau’s work with “development projects in line with village custom and
tradition.”

The Ford Foundation helped establish two Cold War
institutes at Columbia University and Harvard, two
universities where Obama graduated. In the post-
World War II years, Ford Foundation money helped
create the Russian Institute at Columbia and the
Russian Research Center at Harvard to promote
the study of Soviet and Russian history and politics
for a cadre of CIA Kremlinologists. In fact,
Dunham and Obama, Sr. met at a Russian
language class at the University of Hawaii in 1960. Obama. Sr.’s scholarship was courtesy of a
partly CIA-funded operation called Airlift Africa, designed to educate and gain influence over
a new generation of eastern and southern African leaders in the same year the USSR was
doing the same by establishing the People’s Friendship University of Moscow, later renamed
Patrice Lumumba University.

The Ford and Rockefeller Foundations continued to fund Columbia’s Soviet studies programs
through the early 1980s, while Obama was allegedly a student enrolled in a Soviet studies
program taught by Zbigniew Brzezinski, the former National Security Adviser under President
Carter.

The Ford Foundation also funded CIA-directed propaganda campaigns around the world. In
1967, Shepherd Stone, born Shepherd Arthur Cohen, a former New York Times reporter and
director of international affairs for the Ford Foundation, became president of the International
Association of Cultural Freedom (IACF), which saw its name change from the Congress of
Cultural Freedom after its direct funding from the CIA ceased.



Much like Barack Obama’s post-Columbia employer, BIC, the Ford Foundation, through
groups like the IACF, curried links with some of Europe’s main leftist political parties,
including the British Labor Party, the West German Social Democrats, and the French
Socialists.

However, not every world leader was lulled into a false sense of security by the Ford
Foundation. A formerly Secret CIA “Current Intelligence Weekly Summary,” dated April 20,
1962, reports that Burmese strongman Ne Win ordered “the Asia Foundation and Ford
Foundation to wind up their activities” in Burma. The CIA report attacks Ne Win for his
decision to toss out both CIA-linked organizations, stating, “Ne Win is a narrow nationalist
with a suspicious conspiratorial outlook, a short temper, and a tendency toward snap
decisions.”

Columnist Murray Kempton, writing in the October 3, 1967, New York Post lambasted Stone,
the IACF, and the Ford Foundation for their close links to the CIA. Kempton wrote, “One
standard apology for the CIA used to be that its subsidies were a considerable force for
cultural progress, and that it could not really be distinguished from, say, the Ford Foundation.
This is a sounder comparison than one would have thought possible before reading the
annual report of the Ford Foundation, after which it is difficult with confidence to distinguish
the international activities of the Ford Foundation from those of the CIA.”

Kempton cites the Ford Foundation’s $8 million
grant to MIT’s Center for International Studies,
adding that the center was established with CIA
funds. In 1966, one of the architects of the Cold
War policies of Presidents Kennedy and Johnson,
McGeorge Bundy, took over as the President of the
Ford Foundation. Bundy also worked with the
Council on Foreign Relations and CIA officers Allen
Dulles and Richard Bissell to create a carve-out in
the post-World War II Marshall Plan that covertly steered aid money to anti-Communist
groups in Italy and France. After President Kennedy’s assassination in 1963, Bundy began
directing U.S. covert operations as chairman of the super-secret “303 Committee” in the
Johnson White House.

Bundy signed a Secret memo on February 27, 1961, in which the Sprague Committee report
on U.S. Information Activities Abroad was circulated to senior officials. The Sprague
Committee, chaired by Mansfield D. Sprague of CIA-rife New Canaan, Connecticut, was
commissioned by President Eisenhower and included Allen Dulles, CIA director, and the
committee’s executive director, Waldemar A. Nielsen, who was “loaned” by the Ford
Foundation. The committee recommended integrating “psychological factors” into the United
States “informational system.”

The CIA’s funding of foundations such as Ford and Rockefeller was so prevalent during the
1960s, New York Congressman William Fitts Ryan of New York introduced legislation in 1967



that would have prohibited the CIA from “granting, contributing, lending, or otherwise
paying, directly or indirectly, any of its funds to any foundation or philanthropic
organization,labor organization, publishing organization, radio or broadcasting organization,
or educational institution – including organization composed of students or faculty members
– incorporated in the United States.”

In a case eerily reminiscent of the post-gall bladder surgery death of Pennsylvania
Democratic Representative John Murtha last February, in September 1972, Ryan died
suddenly following surgery on an ulcer and after he cast a vote against new Vietnam War
appropriations.

Ryan was particularly incensed over the CIA’s use of the National Student Association (NSA)
and its global counterpart, the International Student Conference (ISC), to recruit agents. In
fact, the Airlift Africa project that brought Obama, Sr. to the University of Hawaii appears to
have been part of a larger CIA program to use the NSA and ISC to recruit young college
students into its ranks. The CIA funded technical assistance, education, and student
exchange programs, via the NSA and ISC, with Third World nations like Kenya and Indonesia,
the home countries of President Obama’s father and step-father, respectively.

Although Airlift Africa received a $100,000 grant from the Joseph P. Kennedy Foundation to
pay for African students personally selected by the CIA’s Kenyan nationalist asset, Tom
Mboya, a mentor of Barack Obama, Sr., to travel to the United States to study at various
colleges (Obama, Sr. was the first African student to attend the University of Hawaii), the CIA
used a series of front foundations to launder money for such projects. The chief CIA fund
used for such purposes in the early 1960s was the New York-based J. M. Kaplan Fund. The
CIA used a network of other funds to pass money through the Kaplan Fund. These funds
included, according to a March 1967, Ramparts magazine article, the Borden Trust of
Philadelphia, the Price Fund of New York, the Edsel Fund of San Francisco, the Beacon Fund
of Boston, and the Kentfield Fund of Dallas.

In 1958, a CIA-linked group called the Western Regional Assembly met at Lake Arrowhead,
California in a seminar titled “The United States and Africa.” Among those in attendance was
Walter P. Coombs, the executive director of the Los Angeles World Affairs Council; Arthur N.
Young, Trustee of Occidental College; and Frank LaMacchia, identified as “economic officer,
American Consulate General, Nairobi, Kenya.” However, the Julius Mader book published in
1968, “Who’s Who in the CIA,” identified LaMacchia as a CIA officer assigned to Nairobi, as
well as Salisbury, Southern Rhodesia, Seoul, and Baghdad.

The Lake Arrowhead conclave was told that for Africa’s emerging nations, “furtherance of
education on the college level is important, and the number of scholarships for Africans to
American institutions of higher learning should be increased.” In 1959, the CIA, likely though
LaMacchia in Nairobi, and Mboya, kicked off Airlift Africa that saw 230 African students
airlifted to the United States, including Barack Obama, Sr., a friend of Mboya, to Hawaii, via
funding from the Kennedy and an entity called the African-American Students Foundation.



The Lake Arrowhead attendees also heard Assistant Secretary of State for African Affairs
Joseph C. Satterthwaite warn, “persistent and ingenious Communists, skilled in subversive
and revolutionary tactics, must be reckoned with” in Africa. The Airlift Africa project was a
form of reckoning with the pro-Communists in Africa.

One of the Kenyan politicians who LaMacchia and Mboya kept a close eye on was Kenyan left-
wing nationalist leader Oginga Odinga, whose son is now Kenya’s Prime Minister. Odinga, a
Luo like Mboya and Obama, Sr., had cultivated close relations with Soviet bloc countries and
was dispatching Kenyan students to the east bloc for college educations.

One of the agencies that worked closely with the CIA to fund anti-communist student
activities abroad was the US Agency for International Development (USAID), another one of
Stanley Ann Dunham’s employers in Indonesia. The CIA student operations were conducted
through Langley’s Covert Action Division No. Five, within the Plans Division. One of the chief
missions of the CIA’s foreign students was to infiltrate leftist student movements to either
disrupt or recruit.

Obama’s grandmother and money laundering for the CIA

In our previous report on Obama’s family and the CIA, WMR reported on the use of a
Honolulu-based front company, Bishop, Baldwin, Rewald, Dillingham & Wong, (BBRDW) Inc.,
to pay off various Asian dictators, including President Suharto of Indonesia, who seized power
in 1965 in a CIA-inspired anti-communist coup, merely two years before Stanley Ann
Dunham and seven-year-old Barack moved to Jakarta to be with Dunham’s new husband,
Lolo Soetoro, a senior officer in Suharto’s fascist armed forces. BBRDW used the facilities of
the Bank of Hawaii to transmit funds to CIA operatives and dictators in Asia. The bank vice
president in charge of the escrow accounts used for such purposes was Madelyn Dunham,
Obama’s grandmother, who died just two days before her grandson was elected President of
the United States in 2008.

Although the CIA and Hawaii Senator Daniel Inouye brushed off suggestions that BBRDW,
which failed amid charges that it was a Ponzi scheme, was a CIA front, WMR has obtained
from CIA files a letter, dated April 13, 1984, sent from the U.S. Attorney for the District of
Hawaii to the Justice Department’s Internal Security Criminal Division and the CIA’s
Legislative Office forwarding a Honolulu article on the firm. The article reveals that the CIA
stepped in to halt an Internal Revenue Service (IRS) investigation of BBRDW in January
1983. IRS Honolulu agent Joseph A. Campione confirmed that his IRS bosses in Washington,
DC had ordered him to halt his investigation of BBRDW. The CIA’s station chief in Honolulu,
Jack Kindschi, retired from the CIA and joined BBRDW after it was established.

Ron Rewald, BBRDW’s principal, was recruited in 1976 by the CIA’s chief officer in Chicago. In
addition to BBRDW, Rewald created a number of other CIA front firms in Honolulu, including
H&H Enterprises and Canadian Far East Trade Corporation. Other firms that were joint CIA
ventures with foreign millionaires, included Hawaiian-Arabian Investment Company and U.S.
and United Arab Emirates Investment Company, registered in Hawaii and involving Rewald,



millionaire Indonesian Indri Gautama, and UAE prince Saud Mohammed of the emirate of
Sharjah.

Rewald told the Hawaii Investor that millions of dollars in CIA funds were “freely co-mingled”
with the funds of innocent investors in accounts such as those maintained in the Bank of
Hawaii, as well as in overseas accounts. BBRDW accounts in Hawaiian and overseas banks
were used to launder money for the Sultan of Brunei, Philippine banker Enrique Zobel and his
close friend President Ferdinand Marcos, Indian Prime Minister Indira Gandhi, Gandhi’s son
and future Prime Minister Rajiv Gandhi, and President Suharto of Indonesia.

Grandmother Madelyn’s bank also had dealings with another CIA bank, Nugan Hand Bank of
Australia, through which the CIA funded the constitutional coup d’etat against Australian
Labor Prime Minister Gough Whitlam in 1975. After Nugan Hand collapsed in the late 1970s,
co-founder Frank Hand was found slumped over the steering wheel of his parked car near
Sydney. Hand was shot through the head although a rifle on the seat beside him had been
wiped clean of fingerprints. The world of Pacific finance that Obama’s banker grandmother
dealt with in the 1970s and 1980s dealt with much more than loaning money for beachfront
properties in idyllic South Pacific settings.

Obama and Transparency – Not!

Curiously, buried deep in the CIA files is an obscure invitation to then-CIA director Stansfield
Turner to attend a “30th Anniversary of Teaching” for “Gil’s” award from the American
Chemical Society at the East-West Center at the University of Hawaii on April 3, 1979. It was
at the East-West Center where Barack Obama, Sr. stayed in 1960 and where Stanley Ann
Dunham met Lolo Soetoro in 1965. The East-West Center also served as a CIA front activity
for the grooming of future Asian leaders from Japan and Okinawa to Indonesia and
Micronesia.

Oddly, the name of the group celebrating the anniversary is redacted in the unclassified
invitation, which also reveals “Gil’s” 30 year teaching stint at the University of Hawaii and
University of Illinois. The ceremony for “Gil” follows a “Division of Chemical Education
Dinner.” The return address on the invitation’s envelope is also redacted and two pages of the
file on the anniversary and award ceremony are withheld from disclosure. Previously, WMR
reported that the University of Hawaii served as one of five universities favored by CIA
director Richard Helms for the CIA’s behavioral modification projects, part of the CIA’s Office
of Science and Technology’s MK-ULTRA and Project Artichoke programs, which employed the
use of, among other drugs, LSD for the CIA’s human subjects.

One of President Obama’s chief campaign promises was to run the most transparent
administration in history. Considering the fact that his own personal history is one of the
most opaque of any past president, there is little wonder why Obama’s administration is the
least transparent in recent history.

Part V
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In this, the last of a five-part series on how Barack Obama, Jr. is a creation of the Central
Intelligence Agency, WMR delves into the behavior modification, creative leadership, and
phenomenological research programs that were at full throttle while Obama was an employee
of CIA front Business International Corporation (BIC).

In 1984, while Obama was working as an editor at BIC in Manhattan, CIA deputy director for
intelligence Robert Gates, who Obama retained as his Secretary of Defense from the Bush
administration, renamed the CIA’s Political Psychology Division the Political Psychology Center
(PPC) and transferred the group from the Office of Global Issues (OGI) to the Office of
Scientific and Weapons Research (OSWR).

The CIA’s political psychology program is directly linked to its overall psychological and
behavioral science programs. In fact, the CIA continues to send CIA officers for training to
the Stanford Institute for Political Psychology program at Stanford University. Stanford and
Stanford Research Institute (SRI) figure prominently in the CIA behavioral science and
modification programs that enabled Barack Obama to hurdle into political office.

A CIA memorandum from the chief of OSWR/PPC to the Associate Deputy Director for
Intelligence, dated 1984, reqiests that a consultant member of the PPC’s Senior Behavioral
Science Panel be permitted to publish an unclassified paper prepared by the PPC at the
University of Chicago. At the time of Gates’s push for political psychology programs at the
CIA, Obama was working on the very same psychological-propaganda “journalism” projects
at BIC, a CIA front. The paper in question sought to depict Iranian Ayatollah Khomeini as
intent on bringing down “‘Western’ supported regimes and to establish in their place one
‘united Islamic Nation’ guided by the Islamic Republic of Iran and Ayatollah Khomeini.” The
paper suggests Khomeini would accomplish his goals by stirring up the Shi’a populations of
“Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, the United Arab Emirates, Syria, Lebanon, Oman, Qatar, Bahrain, and
Iraq” and maintain “the Gulf and the Arab world in a state of crisis.”

The CIA’s push for political action on the international and domestic media is seen in a
formerly SECRET/SENSITIVE agenda for a meeting on “Political Action,” dated August 5,
1982 and attended by Secretary of State George Schultz, Secretary of Defense Caspar
Weinberger, Deputy Defense Secretary Frank Carlucci, CIA Director William Casey, US
Information Agency director Charles Wick, and National Security Adviser William Clark.

The CIA’s Project MOCKINGBIRD, developed under the aegis of Cord Meyer, was a Cold War-
era program designed to influence the foreign and domestic media and its successor
programs governed the CIA’s use of BIC journalists, of which Obama was one, to push
propaganda and disinformation at home and abroad. With the approval of the new Political
Action doctrine by the Reagan administration, there was a major push to use companies like
BIC and other private sector operations to push U.S. propaganda abroad. The cover for the
Reagan administration had to be in the private sector for, as the memo states, “Obviously as
a government we cannot and should not simply emulate Soviet methods. Nor will our political
parties be able in the foreseeable future to play the international role of European parties.
But there is much that we can do.”
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The memo states that there should be a private sector campaign to challenge the Soviets
abroad and states that “even the New York Times” supported such an effort. The private
sector propaganda effort was called PROJECT TRUTH and its details are outlined in a formerly
Confidential memorandum from Wick to Clark dated April 23, 1982.

A major propaganda effort against the Soviets, using U.S. and foreign private – unions,
parties, youth, church, business, etc. – and public persons and elements, is described.
Particular targets for the initiative included the May 13–16 Bilderberg meeting in Norway, the
Fall UN General Assembly meeting, the April 28 Washington meeting of the Conference of
Non-Governmental Organizations, and a contrivance known as “International Afghanistan
Day.”

The Reagan national security team was clearly intent, using cut-outs like BIC and others, to
increase the U.S. “ability to generate political initiatives and conduct political campaigns,
using overt and covert resources and combining government and private efforts here and
abroad.”

The CIA, Business International Corporation, Looking Glass, and nurturing future leadership

CIA files indicate the PPC was partially involved with a project called LOOKING GLASS, which
involved a group of CIA and top business officials whose mission included “cultivating talent”
from an early age.

WMR has obtained an agenda from the “Conference on Cultivating Talent” held in
Greensboro, North Carolina from January 17–18, 1984, and co-sponsored by the Center for



Creative Leadership (CCL). CCL was founded in 1970 by H. Smith Richardson, founder of the
Vick Chemical Company.

Among the participants were the CIA’s director of training and education, former National
Security Agency (NSA) director Admiral Noel Gayler, and William Verity, Jr., the former
chairman of the U.S. Chamber of Commerce and a director at BIC in Manhattan. Gayler also
served as Commander of the U.S. Pacific Command in Hawaii from 1972 to 1976, succeeding
Admiral John S. McCain, Jr., the father of Obama’s 2008 challenger, Senator John S. McCain
III of Arizona.

Verity, who was also chairman of Armco steel corporation, later succeeded Malcolm Baldrige,
Jr. as Secretary of Commerce in the Reagan administration. Verity became Commerce
Secretary after Baldrige died in a freak rodeo accident in California. During his directorship at
BIC, Verity also served on the boards of Eli Lilly and Chase Manhattan Bank, as well as
serving as chairman of the board of trustees of Ford’s Theater in Washington, DC.

Most of the CCL participants at the two-day conference were behavioral scientists. In our
previous report on Obama and the CIA, WMR revealed that CIA director Richard Helms
considered the University of Hawaii, the alma mater of Obama’s mother and father, as one of
five top centers for the CIA’s behavioral science research work. The others were MIT, Yale,
University of Michigan, and UCLA.

Speaking at the CCL conference, in addition to Verity, were Billie L. Alban, President of Alban
& Williams, Ltd., an international consultancy. Alban was a core faculty member at UCLA and
previously served on the staff of the Tavistock Institute in London. Currently, she teaches at
Columbia University. Part of Alban’s biography held in CIA archival files, which states her
clients included the CIA-linked Bankers Trust, is redacted. Today, CCL’s board of governors
includes faculty members from Columbia and Harvard universities.

Verity was joined at the conference by two executives of Armco. One cartoon from the
conference found in the CIA archives depicts two men with one pointing to a group of people
representing the bottom rungs of society and exclaiming, “There is the raw material for a
new, dynamic world!” The presence of Verity of BIC at the conference attended by the CIA’s
chief of education and training raises the specter of BIC’s role in supplying “raw material”
from its ranks, individuals like Obama, for the CIA’s “new, dynamic world.”

The CIA and Tavistock

Also known as the “Freud Hilton,” Tavistock has long been involved in brainwashing
techniques and CIA work since its foundation. The institute also has links to the Harvard
Psychology Clinic, the CIA, and Stanford Research Institute (SRI), a major contractor for CIA
psychic warfare activities in the 1970s and 80s. Alban told the 1984 CCL seminar, “talent
should be nurtured and developed for tomorrow not today. If one focuses on today’s
requirements, by the time talents are nurtured one will find they are the talents required of
yesterday. The focus must be visionary and look to the needs of the future.”

https://mail.google.com/downloads/20100829_1/download


The Tavistock Institute has long been linked with the CIA’s MK-ULTRA and Projects BLUEBIRD
and ARTICHOKE mind control and brain-washing operations, conducted by the CIA’s top
scientist for such matters, Dr. Sidney Gottlieb. Much of the records about MK-ULTRA and
other CIA programs was destroyed on the order of Helms in 1972. BLUEBIRD documents
describe what the CIA was trying to accomplish with behavioral modification in the early
1950s: “Can we ‘alter’ a person’s personality? Can we devise a system for making unwilling
subjects into willing agents and then transfer that control to untrained agency agents in the
field by use of codes or identifying signs?” In other words, the movie “The Manchurian
Candidate,” was not purely a fictional account within the CIA’s research and scientific
community.

Considering Obama’s penchant for homosexual encounters in Chicago and Washington, DC,
the question of a continuation of Gottlieb’s OPERATION MIDNIGHT CLIMAX continues to the
present day. A sub-program of MK-ULTRA, MIDNIGHT EXPRESS employed prostitutes in the
San Francisco Bay Area and New York City to lure targeted individuals into CIA safehouses
where they would then be plied with drugs like LSD. They would then be tested for their
susceptibility to sexual blackmail. The program was “officially” halted in 1966, but the
continuing use of prostitutes by the CIA for blackmail purposes has been verified to WMR by
workers in the sex industry.

Twelve pages in the CIA’s director for training and education’s January 25, 1984, report to
the deputy director for administration remain classified to this day, but in a hand written note
on the CIA transmittal sheet, he states “I think you will find Tab B to be very interesting.” The
deputy director for administration replies, also in a handwritten note, “I did – though I don’t
[subscribe]? to call the community on Tab C.”

Tab B is the training and education director’s comments to the CCL. The talking points
include:

“Pleased to be invited to participate and to exchange ideas on the cultivating and
nurturing of talent.
Our recent visibility has been both an asset and a liability in this regard. More people
know of the CIA and its activities than when I joined (tell the labor union story), and
this attracts some good people. By the same token, it brings out the weird ones.
We have an exceptional screening process involving security investigation, testing,
(assessment – OSS-CCL) psychological screening, medical review, interviewing,
polygraph, etc. (and a long processing time!) [Ed. note: it cannot be determined if this
reference is to the Office of Strategic Services, the forerunner of the CIA or the CIA’s
Special Security Office. CCL, however, appears to indicate a past and on-going
relationship between the CIA and the Center for Creative Leadership.]
So, the pepole who come to us are, for the most part, exceptionally talented,
thoroughly screened, and represent a real challenge for us to stretch, nurture and
retain.
Eventually reach the point where at least some people are identified early on as having
high potential for senior agency-wide positions and are consciously developed toward
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that end.

CIA university recruitment the year Obama graduated from Columbia

A September 11, 1984 memo to Dan Carlin, the assistant director of the President’s Foreign
Intelligence Advisory Board (PFIAB) from the CIA’s executive assistant/executive director to
director William Casey points out the academia sources for the past year’s CIA undergraduate
recruits. Two recruits came from Columbia University. Obama graduated from Columbia in
1983 after reportedly studying under Zbigniew Brzezinski, the former National Security
Adviser to President Carter. The chairman of the PFIAB at the time of the stepped-up CIA
college recruiting campaign was Anne Armstrong, the Ford administration’s ambassador to
London from 1976 to 1977 and a major backer of George H.W. and George W. Bush. A one-
time board member of Halliburton, Armstrong was a mentor for Karl Rove when she served
as co-chairman of the Republican National Committee from 1971 to 1973.

By way of comparison, one undergraduate was recruited from Harvard, one from Occidental
College (where Obama attended before transferring to Columbia), one from Claremont Men’s
College, one from Pepperdine. Topping the list are five each from Georgetown and
Dartmouth. Graduate recruits include one from Harvard Law, where Obama attended law
school after his “community service” work in Chicago; three from the University of Michigan
(one of Helms’s favored behavioral science research campuses), and, trumpeting other
graduate schools, American University in Washington, with five new recruits.

CIA archival records also indicate an on-going relationship between Obama’s former college,
Occidental, and the CIA in 1983. A MacNeil-Lehrer Newshour transcript shows a guest,
Lawrence Caldwell of Occidental, as having been a scholar in residence at the CIA’s Office of
Soviet Analysis for two years.

Behavioral science, the CIA, and SRI

A formerly Secret NOFORN [not releasable to foreign nationals] proposal for the CIA, dated
December 31, 1992, and prepared for the CIA by Science Applications International
Corporation (SAIC) describes in great detail the agency’s behavioral science programs, which
included anomalous cognition (AC) and anomalous perturbation (AP). AC is defined as “the
awareness of information that is considered otherwise shielded from all known sensory
channels” and AP is “the perturbation of physical matter under conditions of complete
physical and sensorial isolation.”

The document states that research into both field began in 1973 with the CIA engaged in
such research and was followed by U.S. military service and Defense Intelligence Agency
(DIA) research with SRI through fiscal year 1990. The document also states “beginning in
1986, the U.S. Army Medical Research and Development Command (USAMRDC) [Fort
Detrick, Maryland] initiated the first coordinated long-term examination of AC and AP
phenomenon.”

SAIC proposed to conduct various research projects for the CIA are similar to some of the
“enhanced interrogation” techniques used on detainees in Guantanamo Bay, Bagram airbase
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in Afghanistan, and other CIA “black sites” in the wake of the 9/11 attacks. The experiments,
conducted by SRI since 1974, included exposing individuals to flashing light or no light to
discover how their central nervous systems reacted to the visual stimuli. Experiment subjects
were fitted with EEGs (electroencephalogram) monitors to measure their reaction to the
flashing light stimuli. Part of the SAIC proposal remains redacted.

A sub-contractor to SAIC was the Lucidity Institute of Napa, California, founded in 1987 by
Dr. Stephen LaBerge for the conduct of “research on lucid dreams and to help people learn to
use them to enhance their lives. Lucid dreaming means dreaming while knowing that one is
dreaming and allows people to consciously guide the direction of their dreams.” Ironically,
one of this summer’s blockbuster movies, “Inception,” dealt with the subject of invading
people’s dreams to steal secrets. Leonardo DeCaprio plays a secretive agent named Dorn
Cobb who is an “extractor” agent operating in the para-psychological dream invasion
program. What may be fiction in Hollywood was far from it in the CIA research with SAIC,
SRI, and the Lucidity Institute.

One of the methods used by the SRI and SAIC program to determine “the differences
between effective and ineffective liars” was called the Q-Sort technique. The technique was
used to separate “highly talented” individuals in test “clusters.”

The paragraph on the intelligence applications of anomalous cognition is 90 percent redacted
from the SAIC proposal as are at least three reference works cited in the document.
Academic institutions involved in the project included, in addition to SRI, Stanford University,
Brookhaven National Laboratory, the Institute of Buddhist Studies in Berkeley, and UCLA (one
of Helms’s favorite CIA behavioral science research centers).

The CIA-SAIC-SRI project principals had either worked at or attended the Biofeedfack
Institute of San Francisco; SAIC; Yale (another of Helms’s favored research centers);
Columbia University; Harvard; Bellevue Hospital in New York; the U.S. Army Medical
Research Unit in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia; the Stanford Hypnosis Research Laboratory;
Carnegie-Mellon University; MIT (another one of Helms’s favored behavioral science centers);
the World Bank; the Air Force Institute of Technology at Wright-Patterson Air Force Base,
Ohio; University of Minnesota; the Brain Research Institute; the Behavioral Research
Foundation of St. Kitts, West Indies; the Tavistock Institute in London; the A.K. Rice Institute
of Rainier, Washington, an off-shoot of the Tavistock Institute; Sleep Disorders Clinic, Provo,
Utah; Neurology Study Section of the National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, Maryland;
Tibetan government-in-exile, Dharamsala, India; U.S. Veterans Administration; University of
Wisconsin-Madison; US Naval Research Laboratory, Washington, DC; and perhaps, most
interestingly, the University of Hawaii (also designated by Helms as one of the CIA’s favored
behavioral science research centers and where two of the principals involved in the SAIC-CIA
project had an affiliation).

The research director for the CIA-SAIC program was Dr. Edwin C. May, an internationally-
recognized parapsychology expert who is the executive director for the Cognitive Sciences
Laboratory of the Laboratories for Fundamental Research in Palo Alto, California. May was a



lead researcher for the CIA’s STARGATE remote viewing and ESP project until it was closed
down in 1995. WMR has previously reported that the program moved from the CIA to the
National Security Agency and involved research carried out with Johns Hopkins University in
Baltimore and the Monroe Institute in Faber, Virginia, south of Charlottesville The Monroe
Institute was also heavily involved in the STARGATE program. The current research is also
linked to the Parapsychology Foundation of New York City.

Other members of the team included a retired Army Major General who now specializes in
human bionics a radio astrophysicist; an expert who maintains that sexual orientation may
be influenced by experiences in childhood; a counselor for survivors of the People’s Temple
cult of Reverend Jim Jones (itself linked to a CIA MK-ULTRA behavioral modification and mind
control operation); a current specialist with the Farsight Institute of Atlanta, a remote
viewing research center; a neuro-linguistic programming expert; a toxicology specialist; a
principal of the Pentagon’s PANDORA project on the use of electro-magnetic weapons to
roboticize human beings; an expert in the imaging and computer mapping of the human
brain; an inventor of the cochlear implant; an expert on the mass popular opposition of
Okinawans to the U.S. military presence on the island; a future warfare expert for the
Pentagon and member of the National Security Agency Scientific Advisory Board and Defense
Intelligence Agency Scientific Advisory Committee; a former Army Undersecretary for
acquisition; a Defense Intelligence Agency psi-tech officer who worked on electro-magnetic
weaponry for battlefield psychological purposes – PROJECT SLEEPING BEAUTY – who worked
with another Army Intelligence psi-tech officer who was partially the inspiration for the movie
“Men Who Stare At Goats;” a specialist on the brainwashing techniques, including sleep
deprivation, by the North Koreans on American prisoners of war and the Church of
Scientology who was an expert witness on the brainwashing techniques of the Symbionese
Liberation Army on heiress Patty Hearst; and, lastly, a University of Hawaii-linked specialist
on the psychological effects of prison and prison brutality on prisoners who later defended, as
an expert witness, one of the prison guards at Abu Ghraib in Baghdad.

The presence of a Jonestown de-programmer on the CIA-SAIC team in noteworthy. On
August 31, 2007, WMR reported: “During the time of the Jonestown massacre, the People’s
Temple’s ship, the ‘Cudjoe,’ was en route to Trinidad with members of the Temple on board.
Temple members soon set up operations in Trinidad and Grenada, where [Prime Minister Eric]
Gairy, a CIA client, who, in a 1977 speech before the UN General Assembly, called for the UN
to establish an Agency for Psychic Research into Unidentified Flying Objects and the Bermuda
Triangle, was in charge. According to the Oakland Tribune, the St. George’s University Medical
School in Grenada had on its staff one Dr. Peter Bourne, the son of the university’s vice
chancellor Sir Geoffrey Bourne. Peter Bourne is a graduate of the Walter Reed Army Institute
of Research (WRAIR), where he studied the psychological effects of stress on those in
combat. He also served one year in Vietnam as the head of the Army’s psychiatric research
team. Bourne later became an Assistant UN Secretary General and an adviser to then-
Congressman Bill Richardson. It was under the guise of rescuing American medical students
at the university, that the Reagan administration launched a 1983 invasion to overthrow
Bernard Coard, who had ousted and executed Bishop in a coup. Both Bournes said the



medical students were never in any danger. [Some believe that author Robert Ludlum got the
idea for CIA mind-controlled assassins in his novel “The Bourne Identity” and its sequels from
Geoffrey Bourne’s work.]

The Jonestown connection to the U.S. war in Southeast Asia does not end there. The U.S.
ambassador to Guyana at the time of the Jonestown massacre was John Burke, who served
with his Deputy Chief of Mission Richard Dwyer, were allegedly working for the CIA in
Bangkok during the Vietnam war. Dwyer was wounded in the Port Kaituma shootings where
[Representative Leo] Ryan and the others were killed. On Sept. 27, 1980, Jack Anderson
reported that Dwyer was a CIA agent and a friend of Jones. Anderson reported that on one of
the tapes made during the mass suicide Jones was heard saying, ‘Get Dwyer out of here
before something happens to him.’ Dwyer reportedly left Guyana for Grenada after the
massacre. The US Consular Officer at the embassy in Georgetown, Guyana was Richard
McCoy, who allegedly liaised with Jim Jones and was a U.S. Air Force intelligence official.
Another alleged CIA employee, operating under State Department cover, was Dan Webber,
who also visited the Jonestown the day after the massacre. Joe Holsinger, Ryan’s assistant
and friend, later said that he believed that Jonestown was a massive mind control experiment
and that the CIA and military intelligence was involved in the program.”

The nexus of Obama’s almae matres: Occidental, Columbia, and Harvard, as well as that of
his parents, the University of Hawaii, in the CIA’s mind control, behavioral modification, and
mass hypnosis projects is deeply troubling. The fact that Obama has failed to provide a full
accounting of his past academic and professional employment history, coupled with the
presence of a major CIA presence within his and his parents’, grandparents’, and step-father’s
backgrounds opens up the real possibility that Obama was, to use the CIA’s own term,
“nurtured,” for a higher calling. Obama told the nation that his would be the most open and
transparent in recent recent history. However, Obama’s biography and those of his parents
and guardians are full of more holes than a slice of Swiss cheese. It is well past time for the
President to make good on that promise and fully release his past academic, passport,
employment, and overseas travel records.

After eight brutal years of George W. Bush and Dick Cheney, the nation
was ready for any change. Unfortunately, the CIA, through LOOKING
GLASS, MK-ULTRA, ARTICHOKE, PANDORA, and other behavioral
science programs were ready to answer the call. The CIA answered the
call with Obama and most of us bought him and his “Hope and Change”
propaganda fecundity “nurtured” by CIA programs going back some
sixty years.

September 7, 2010

Wayne Madsen is a Washington, DC-based investigative journalist, author and syndicated
columnist. He has some twenty years experience in security issues. As a U.S. Naval Officer,
he managed one of the first computer security programs for the U.S. Navy. He subsequently
worked for the National Security Agency, the Naval Data Automation Command, Department



of State, RCA Corporation, and Computer Sciences Corporation. Madsen was a Senior Fellow
for the Electronic Privacy Information Center (EPIC), a privacy public advocacy
organization. Visit his website.

http://www.waynemadsenreport.com/

	LESSON 13: THE OBAMA DECEPTION
	Obama-file-with-exhibits-watermark.pdf
	EXHIBIT 1 general
	affidavit of Chito Papa 2013
	EXHIBIT 20 general
	Affidavit Linda Jordan Obama's SSN
	EXHIBIT 3 general
	E-MAIL Hollister SSNVS color
	Exhibits 4 general
	Affidavit of Al Hendershot 
	EXHIBIT 5 General
	Affidavit of Susan Daniels final
	EXHIBIT 6 general
	Affidavit of John Sampson 03.08.2010
	Affidavit John Samson p1.jpg
	Affidavit John Samson p2.jpg
	Affidavit John Samson p3.jpg
	Affidavit John Samson p4.jpg

	EXHIBIT 7 general
	Affidavit of Jeffrey Stephan Coffman
	EXHIBIT 8 general
	ann Dunham Passport records sent to Pamela Barnett
	EXHIBIT 9 general
	Affidavit of Tim Adams
	EXHIBIT 10 general
	Assembly of Kenya pp1,29-31
	EXHIBIT 11 general
	Acton-Dystel publishing Obama's bio
	EXHIBIT 12 general
	Affidavit of Chito Papa 1-3
	EXHIBIT 13 general
	affidavit Douglas Vogt
	EXHIBIT 14 general
	Paul Irey article
	EXHIBIT 15 general
	Affidavit of Charles Coombs regarding Obama's forged ID
	EXHIBIT 16 general
	Affidavit Arpaio new
	EXHIBIT 17 general
	Obama Indonesian school registration from AP
	EXHIBIT 18 general
	Affidavit by Siibley, forged NARA records
	Motion Privacy Act Records2.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5


	EXHIBIT 19 general
	Selective Service System_ Verification Receipt
	EXHIBIT 20 general
	OCONs HI  Obama, Kerry, Gore
	EXHIBIT 21 general
	Obama Illinois bar

	Hitlers Mufti.pdf
	Hitler’s Mufti
	Hajj Amin al-Husseini recruited whole divisions of fanatics to fight and kill in the name of extremism.
	A Radical Shaped by War
	The Grand Mufti’s Ascent
	Fascist Bedfellows
	The Mufti Meets the Führer
	The Axis’ Kept Man
	The Mufti’s Final Solution
	Meanwhile, in Rome
	The Untouchable Cleric
	SIDEBARS
	Child Murderer
	Further Reading





